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ABOUT US

The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (HKAM) was formally
established under the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ordinance
(Cap 419), to address the need for essential postgraduate medical
and dental education and training in Hong Kong.

The Academy is an independent institution with statutory power
to organise, monitor, assess and accredit all medical specialist
training and to oversee the provision of continuing medical
education in Hong Kong.

OUR OBJECTS

Obijectives of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine are:

e to promote the advancement of the art and science of
medicine;

e to foster the development of continuing medical education;

e to promote integrity, ethical conduct and standards in the
practice of medicine and its specialties;

e to promote the improvement of health care for Hong Kong
citizens:

e to foster a spirit of co-operation among medical practitioners;
and

e to facilitate the exchange of information and ideas in
medicine and matters concerning the medical profession.
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President’s Foreword

TRFE

| feel greatly honoured to write this foreword, my first as
President of the Academy. Since | took over the presidential
badge last December, | have heen offered much support from
my fellow Council Members and Officers, which has motivated
me to work even harder for the betterment of the Academy and
the medical profession.
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IN MEMORIAM: PROFESSOR SIR DAVID TODD

My strongest motivation comes from our role model, Professor Sir
David Todd, founding President of the Academy. First and foremost,
therefore, | would like to pay a special tribute to Professor Todd, who
passed away in August. He was an inspiration to many of us in the
profession and guided the Academy through its formative years. His

spirit and visions will forever remain the foundation of this organisation.

In memory of Professor Todd, a corner was set up at the Library of
the Academy building for Fellows to express condolences, and share
thoughts and reminiscences of him. Besides, a memorial service, co-
organised by The University of Hong Kong, the Academy, Hong Kong
College of Physicians and Diocesan Boys’ School, has been arranged.
Apart from our obituaries on local newspapers, Hong Kong Medical
Journal and the Academy newsletter, an obituary was also arranged for
publication on The Lancet. In the meantime, the Academy is working
with the HKU counterparts on a memorial book for Professor Todd to
be distributed at the David Todd Oration on 15 December. We are also
going to plant a memorial tree in remembrance of Professor Todd at
the forecourt of the Academy building and name the Boardroom inside

our Library after Professor Todd.
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POSITIVE COMMUNICATION WITH COLLEGES

It is never easy to lead the Academy to success without the support
from our Colleges and our understanding of their needs. During the
year, Officers and | spent time communicating actively with the College
presidents and council members. Most importantly this engagement
activity has allowed us to know better how we could work together
to further enhance the training of medical and dental specialists in

Hong Kong.

During my term, | will ensure the Academy will work with Colleges to
strive for our goals and realise our plans. To cite some key collaborating
areas, we hope to promote intercollegiate cooperation including cross-
discipline training recognition, and carry out a local medical specialist
manpower planning report. We will continue to maintain positive
communication with the Colleges. The Academy will also continue to
organise postgraduate medical education workshops to ensure our

training remains fit for purpose and change with the times.

INTERNATIONAL COLLABORATIONS
AND ACHIEVEMENTS

One of my goals as the President is to foster further exchange of clinical
knowledge and experience locally and internationally. Over the years,
besides the two local medical schools, the Academy has established
strong links with medical colleges and academies worldwide for the
continual development of postgraduate medical training in Hong Kong.

| am glad to report some exciting achievements during the past year.

The Academy continues its exchange and close relationship with
the National Health and Family Planning Commission (NHFPC)
and various medical authorities and organisations in China. We are
honoured that the Academy has the opportunity to support the NHFPC
and mainland counterparts by contributing its expertise in specialist
training and standardisation. To enhance collaboration in specialist
training, the Academy signed a Memorandum of Understanding with
the Chinese Medical Association in January 2017 and a Strategic
Cooperation Framework Agreement with the Health and Family

Planning Commission of Sichuan Province in September 2017.
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PRESIDENT’'S FOREWORD

Moreover, a delegation comprising Immediate Past President, Officers
as well as College presidents and representatives attended the Summit
Forum of China’s Standardised Medical Residency Training organised
by the Chinese Medical Doctor Association (CMDA) in Beijing in
September 2017. The Academy hosted a special session to share
the experience of Hong Kong, covering the specialist training and
assessment system as well as training for several specialties including
medicine, surgery, obstetrics and gynaecology, and paediatrics.
That collaboration with CMDA has generated positive outcomes and
greatly encouraged knowledge and experience exchange between the

Academy and mainland counterparts.

Another significant milestone was the 1st International Medical
Education Leaders Forum (IMELF-HKAM) co-organised by the
Academy and the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada
(RCPSC) held at the Academy building in May 2017. The IMELF is
originally a by-invitation pre-conference programme of RCPSC’s annual
International Conference on Residency Education, the world’s largest
conference devoted exclusively to advancing residency education. We
are privileged to be the co-host of that first-ever IMELF-HKAM event in
Hong Kong. It marked a successful step cementing the international
reputation of the Academy, and | believe we will have more of such

cooperation with other renowned colleges in the future.

The 1st International Medical Education
Leaders Forum (IMELF-HKAM) co-
organised by the Academy and the Royal
College of Physicians and Surgeons of
Canada (RCPSC)
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The Academy signs a Strategic
Cooperation Framework Agreement
with the Health and Family Planning
Commission of Sichuan Province
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In addition to academic conferences on medical education and
training, the Academy co-organised a special documentary screening
of Unseen Enemy with the National Academy of Medicine in June
2017. It gathered experts in infectious diseases and public health, and
was the first-ever documentary screening event held at the Academy

building.

In 2015, the Academy was the first medical organisation in Hong
Kong invited to join the International Association of Medical Regulatory
Authorities (IAMRA) as a Partner. Since then, we have been maintaining
regular communication for updates on medical education and practice.
In October this year, | will participate in the IAMRA Symposium and
meet with key personnel of the General Medical Council to share
our expertise and experience in medical training programmes and

continued competence systems with the international audience.

It is most gratifying that the two initiatives of the Academy, Hong
Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute
(HKJCDPRI) and Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre
for Medicine (HKJC ILCM), have also established strong ties with the
key organisations in the field. Having substantially strengthened the
connection with the World Health Organization (WHO), HKJCDPRI co-
hosted the WHO Emergency Medical Team (EMT) Global Meeting in
last November signifying the Institute’s acclaimed accomplishments
in disaster management on the international stage. Since then, the
Institute has also been supporting the WHQ's verification work of EMTs.
On the other hand, HKJC ILCM has been recognised as an affiliate of

the well-known Center for Medical Simulation of the Harvard University.

On the academic side, the HKAM Press has done great last year. We
are delighted that the most recent impact factor for the Hong Kong
Medical Journal (HKMJ) is 1.111. This achievement reaffirms the
HKMJ's role internationally as a useful source of medical information
on advances in medical research and clinical practice. It is also
worthwhile to mention that the HKAM Press has launched the web-
based manuscript system, HKAMedTrack, which lifts the efficiency of

journal submission.
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PRESIDENT’'S FOREWORD

MEDICAL REGISTRATION
(AMENDMENT) BILL 2017

The debates and controversies on the proposed amendments to the
Medical Registration Ordinance continued within the profession. In
June, the Medical Registration (Amendment) Bill (MR(A) Bill) 2017
was gazetted and introduced to the Legislative Council (LegCo). The
Academy Council has been communicating with Fellows to collect
views regarding the Academy’s representation in the Medical Council
of Hong Kong (MCHK), by means of a survey conducted earlier this
year and the ongoing consultation process. Taking into account the
opinions from Fellows, | am certain that we would come up with an
appropriate nomination and election mechanism for the Academy’s

representatives in the MCHK.

By the time you read this report, | believe there should have been
further development on this issue. No matter when the MR(A) Bill
will be passed, | would like to reiterate that the Academy remains
committed to fulfilling its unique responsibility to maintain the highest

standards of medical and dental specialist training in Hong Kong.

ENGAGEMENT WITH YOUNG FELLOWS

To nurture young leaders in the medical profession, the Academy has
kicked off some initiatives, for example, recognising distinguished
young Fellows, in recent years. In July 2017, the Academy officially
formed the Young Fellows Chapter (YFC) aiming to engage the younger
generation in the work of the Academy and build a cohesive relationship
for reinforcing the two-way communication between the Council and

young Fellows.

Members of the YFC have the opportunity to participate in the activities
of various boards and committees of the Academy. The Chairman and
Vice-Chairman are invited to attend Council meetings of the Academy
as observers, while other members are also invited to observe and
participate in the affairs of different boards and committees. We firmly
believe it is important to ensure the sustainability of our profession,
and thus the Academy has the obligation to groom young leaders in

postgraduate medical education and training for our future.
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25TH ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION

2018 will mark the 25th anniversary of the Academy. This year, we
have our Run Run Shaw Hall and the two lecture theatres renovated,
getting well-prepared for a series of activities to celebrate this Silver
Jubilee. Our Organising Committee is planning an array of programmes
for the coming year. The kick-off ceremony will be held in February
2018, followed by various activities ranging from academic events
including Medical Education Conference and Anniversary Congress to
social ones such as Intercollegiate Basketball Tournament and Golf
Tournament. Local experts and renowned speakers from around the
world will be invited to share their expertise and experience. There
will be excellent opportunities for Fellows to reconnect with old friends
and build new friendships. | look forward to meeting all of you at these

events and activities.

LOOKING AHEAD

My first year as President of the Academy was full of excitement and
attainments. Regardless of the various challenges faced by the medical
profession nowadays, | am confident that Academy will continue to
stand firm on our commitment to upholding the standards of specialist

training for the betterment of the healthcare system in Hong Kong.

| am immensely grateful to Immediate Past President Dr. Donald Li
and all the Past Presidents for their visionary leadership and devotion
over the years, driving the Academy to reach important milestones
one after another. Built on the strong foundation established by my
predecessors, we will continue to strive for propelling the Academy to
new heights in the coming years. | also wish to thank all my Officers,
members of our Council, Committees and College presidents and

representatives as well as the Secretariat staff for their unfailing efforts.

As the seventh president taking up the helm, | pledge to do my best
to serve the Academy and the medical profession during my term,
following the many core values Professor Todd set in place at the
Academy.

Prof. C.S. Lau

President
September 2017
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Members of the Academy Council
BERKEEEZE

(as of August 2017 EHZE20174%8A8)

OFFICERS #=
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President Prof. C.S. Lau Immediate Dr. Donald Li
*fE AEEHE Past President TEIREEE
FEERE

Vice-President (General Affairs) Dr. C.C. Lau
BlEE (—RSBH) 2R EEE
Vice-President (Education and Examinations) Prof. Gilberto Leung
BEE FHERZASH) REGHR
Honorary Secretary Prof. Henry Chan
BENE RO TR
Honorary Treasurer Dr. Y.F. Chow
ZEAE ARREE
Editor Prof. Martin Wong
imiE BEEAEHE

2 =
ACADEMY COLLEGES % %22 p5%
Anaesthesiologists Associate Prof. C.W. Cheung Otorhinolaryngologists Dr. John Woo
i B REERHER Ha2WmkR RBEEE
Community Medicine Prof. H. Fung Paediatricians Prof. Y.L. Lau
RS BERBER LRSS B FEHE
Dental Surgeons Dr. Robert Ng Pathologists Prof. Annie Cheung
& RRBBBE REEER RREBHE
Emergency Medicine Dr. H.F. Ho Physicians Prof. Philip Li
SER BB EE & AESS ZERHERER
Family Physicians Dr. Angus Chan Psychiatrists Prof. Eric Chen
REREZ FREFEEEE R BR A SR
Obstetricians & Gynaecologists Dr. W.C. Leung Radiologists Dr. C.K. Law
mER RKEEE mER BIRESEE
Ophthalmologists Prof. Jimmy Lai Surgeons Prof. Paul Lai
R% ROPHER ShEt HE LR

Orthopaedic Surgeons

a8 BEMEHRR

ELECTED MEMBERS E{EZ &

Prof. Patrick Yung

Dr. P.P. Chen Dr. S.F. Hung Prof. Gabriel Leung
BRWEL REFEE REBEHE
Dr. H.T. Luk Dr. Matthew Tsui

HONORARY LEGAL ADVISOR & & A2 ERER

Mr. Jacob Tse
SRR
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Key Figures at a Glance
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HKAM CME/CPD PROGRAMME

BENTEBEHE/
FEEXRRERE

Since 1996, launched
BH1996%# » #1TT

cycles of CME/CPD Programme
BRI EESEHE/ FHESEERERE
(The 8th cycle started from January 2017)

(B )\(EEHR 201741 ARA)

of the Fellows complied with
% the requirement of 90 points
in the 3-year cycle, with

KB L& 3F AHIAED
EELHENK - EF

obtained 120 points
4 O/ or above
(0} P Emm
BES120fE2 5 3IA E

(Results of the 7th cycle)
(B7ER R4 R)

Admitted
s

292.

Fellows Bzt

‘ '

(2016)

MCHK CME PROGRAMME
EEBKEES
EEBEHERE

HKAM organised
EEERT

CME activities
1 5 2 7 HEEESHAEE
]

(09/2016-08/2017)

Provided a total of

HIBHT
CME Hours
7 HE 2

(09/2016-08/2017)

# There are 66 Fellows possessing Fellowship in two or more different specialties
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Highlights of the Year
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23RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Academy held its Annual General Meeting on 16 December 2016

at Pao Yue Kong Auditorium. During the meeting, the report of the

Council, the Honorary Treasurer’s Report, the audited accounts, the

appointment of the auditors and the admission of new Fellows were

endorsed.

Pursuant to the HKAM Ordinance, an election was held in July to

September 2016 for the six Officers. As there was only one nomination

received for each of the six posts, the candidates were elected to their

respective post ipso facto. Their term of office will end in December

2018.

HKAM Annual Report 2017
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The results of the election were announced at the meeting. Results are listed below:

BEERERFRG LM FBEWT

OFFICER POST

B=E 54

Prof. C.S. Lau President

EER®R *E

Dr. C.C. Lau Vice-President (General Affairs)
B2 SEE BlEE (—REK)

Prof. Gilberto Leung

Vice-President (Education and Examinations)

RERHER BEE FHERZHASEH)
Prof. Henry Chan Honorary Secretary

R R ZENE

Dr. Y.F. Chow Honorary Treasurer
=Rk ZEAE

Prof. Martin Wong Editor

BEEEHE imEs

(From left) Dr. C.
Li, Prof. T.F. Fok and Prof. Ignatius Yu

(HEH#E) BIRESEE - ZIEEHRRE - ZTEREE -
EREHBERREHEE

C. Lau, Prof. C.S. Lau, Dr. Donald

Note: Honorary Treasurer Prof. William Wei was unable to attend the AGM

HREAEERAREEREHERFRE
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23RD ANNUAL FELLOWSHIP CONFERMENT CEREMONY 51t =@k T @R E&X

The 23rd Annual Fellowship Conferment Ceremony was held on 16  FH=[afk TEEER2016512H16H
December 2016 at the Run Run Shaw Hall. A total of 292 Academy  FEABiR A A E 8T HERX L HKHAT
Fellows were conferred. 22K BHf £ o

President Dr. Donald Li delivers
the welcome speech

The officiating party of the 23rd Annual
Fellowship Conferment Ceremony

FH=ZERtEREXTERE

Dr. Donald Li (right), the outgoing President,
hands over the Presidential Badge to the new
President, Prof. C.S. Lau (left)

ERHEINEIFEFTEAREE (B) EHEERE
FEEHE (£) ETXEEN

APPRECIATION AND RECOGNITION =% i BE 5 B
During the ceremony, plaques of appreciation were presented to ERXEH UTKHEZESZSEBIREK
the following ex-Council Members for their years of service to the HhE - UAREMPIFTELOER -

Academy Council:

o Dr. Ares Leung — Ex-officio Member (January 2013 — December 2015) REREE-EAREE (2013F18E2015F128)

o Prof. Peter Chiu — Ex-officio Member (December 2014 — December 2016) MEEHIE-ERZEE (20145F128F2016%E128)

o Dr. Patrick Li — Ex-officio Member (October 2010 — October 2016) ZEEBE4E-EREE (2010108 E2016F108)

* Prof. Stephen Cheng — Ex-officio Member BRI -EREE (2013F114E2016%F9A8)
(November 2013 — September 2016)

11
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

Certificates of appreciation were also presented to 3 Secretariat staff
with 10 and 15 years of service in recognition of their dedication and

contribution to the Academy.

10-YEAR SERVICE AWARD

HKAM Annual Report 2017

BRI RS T3 RIS E R E
10F RASEMET « B th P18 TIEaEL
AN e

15-YEAR SERVICE AWARD
THEERBR

Ms. Yvonne Kwok
BB Z+

Managing Editor
BiREE

+ E IR 8%

Ms. Joanne Ho Administrative Assistant
(EES=%-¢n 1TIEBNE

Ms. Justin Ng Deputy Manager (Event)
RFELL B CEBRE)

The new President and Past Presidents present
a souvenir to Mr. ElImer Wan (3rd left), who
has served the Academy for over 22 years as
General Secretary and later as Chief Executive
Officer, for his retirement

BEELE (£2) REBETFEE2F BB
HEEWERRBETTRAE  MWE BT

IFRREZUAEERBLSR

BEST ORIGINAL RESEARCH BY TRAINEES (BORT)

This prize aims to recognise excellence in research conducted by

doctors during specialist training. Results of the 2016 BORT were:

REZERAIMER

HRBEEAERGBENEIBEEFENIIR
HIRE AT 95 0 EBVSBEHAAE © 2016 &
ERRRAIMTENGERAT

MEDAL WINNER (COLLEGE) TITLE OF RESEARCH
#8215 BRE (2BER) WRER
Transcorneal electrical stimulation prevents
Dr. Kendrick Shih secondary retinal ganglion cell death after
Gold Medal : R
£ (College of Ophthal(nologlsts of Hong Kong) acute ocular hypertensive injury through
MEE e L (BEBRREER) modulation of microglia-mediated local
inflammatory response
silver Medal Dr. Michael Ni Longitudinal Predictors of Depression
W (Hong Kong College of Community Medicine) Trajectories Following Major Social Protests

REHELE (FRLSBRER)

in Hong Kong

Bronze Medal
EiTE

Dr. Vincent Chan
(The Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic Surgeons)
PRIEFIELE (EEEREBER)

Effect of steroid in local infiltration analgesia
in one-stage bilateral total knee arthroplasty.
A paired-randomized controlled study.



EEBEENZR 2017FEHRS

BEST ORIGINAL PAPER AWARD (BOPA)

The Best Original Paper Award (BOPA), presented by the Editorial Board
of the Hong Kong Medical Journal, aims to encourage original writings
of good quality by doctors. Dr. K.Y. Leung received the 2016 BOPA
from Prof. Ignatius Yu, Editor of the Academy, for the paper entitled
“Effect of non-invasive prenatal testing as a contingent approach on
the indications for invasive prenatal diagnosis and prenatal detection

rate of Down’s syndrome”.

2016 DAVID TODD ORATION

David Todd Oration was inaugurated in 1995 to pay tribute to the
founding President of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine, Prof. Sir
David Todd, in recognition of his profound contribution to the Academy.
The Academy was privileged to have Prof. Peter Mathieson, President
and Vice-Chancellor, Honorary Professor of Medicine of The University
of Hong Kong, as the Orator and delivered a talk on “The Rising Tide

of Kidney Disease”.

Prof. Sir David Todd (right) and the Orator,
Prof. Peter Mathieson (left)

EZEHR (B) EEBEREREREE (£)

REORE

B £ R 2 a3

BRERARXEH(ELBEMT) RE
ZEERY  EENBBEAREESH
JREIXE - 2016F ) & 1= /R &l i 3 2 |
BERBRENHRNESE  FRE/RHE
BERE4Y  SEHEXER R [Effect of non-
invasive prenatal testing as a contingent
approach on the indications for invasive
prenatal diagnosis and prenatal detection

rate of Down’s syndrome]

Prof. Ignatius Yu (right) presents the Best
Original Paper Award to Dr. K.Y. Leung (left)

REHER () BERBEEFRAIBIET
REEEE (K)

2016 FZELZEFEE

EVIEEESBER TAAIR EFELIE
BB MR - BB EERED
WER - BEEREEHFTEBAERRS
ERYIXERES - BB R [The Rising
Tide of Kidney Disease] °
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SEPTEMBER = 9 A

Visit by West China Hospital of Sichuan University
Rl KRBT BT 25

A delegation from West China Hospital of Sichuan University visited
the Academy on 2 September 2016. Academy President and Officers
together with Vice President of the College of Surgeons of Hong Kong
shared with them the experience in training local specialists.
2016F9R2H » FEIM)I RBEFRBERAKREIGFEE  BHE
& BEREBEIIFEEZRERRERRE S Z A BRE E5T
IR

OCTOBER = 10 A

Council Dinner — Distinguished Young Fellows
REZEEERE-HEFSRL

Council Members congratulated the distinguished young Fellows on
their outstanding achievements at the Council Dinner held on 22
September 2016.

2016F9A22H » R E
frt o

rEEZERRELNE

BHRERANFS

Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness and Response 2016

2016 F K BB EEB SR

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and
Response Institute (HKJCDPRI) of the Academy co-
organised the Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness
and Response with the Hong Kong College of Community
Medicine on 8 October 2016. The theme was “Building
a Resilient Health System”, attracting over 320 local and
overseas participants.

201610 A8H - BEMBEBESD G LI 2 H
FLEEBHERESRAMABEREEE - T8
B [RRERENOEERR] > R TBBI20M A
RAINBINE o
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OCTOBER = 10 A

HKICDPRI Multimedia Competition
ERESSXBHERSBHH PO
ZHEBAELE

HKJCDPRI launched a multimedia competition and held the

Disaster Preparedness and Response Challenges cum Award
Presentation Ceremony on 2 October 2016.

EEESXHMERERM P OERSHBAIELE IR
2016F10 A2 A 817 [ SRR YR ] B FeARETIE -

NOVEMBER = 11 A

Visit by National Academy of Medicine
XEBENERI®

A delegation from the U.S.-based National Academy of Medicine,
led by President Prof. Victor Dzau, visited the Academy on
28 October 2016. Attending the lunch meeting included
representatives of the Academy and the Hong Kong College of
Community Medicine. The then Under Secretary for Food and
Health of the HKSAR Government Prof. Sophia Chan was also
invited to join the meeting and share views.

2016F10H28H » XEBEEMNBLEERE X B L RERK
BEGESE HWEALEEEEREELSESEHNKE
BREFERRBARY LELERE R RRERRR A ERL
FAZEBR -

CMS Plaque Presentation Ceremony

XERHBAZBERETFLOEBRMESRS

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine
(HKJC ILCM) has been recognised as an affiliate of the Center for
Medical Simulation (CMS). Dr. Robert Simon, Senior Director
(Educational Leadership and International Programs) of the CMS
presented a plaque to the Academy signifying the affiliation on 7
November 2016.

2016511 A7H  ERBESSAMESEREIIH L GEEIFI
F0) EXAERBEREERFERABBBER D ONBERE  H5
MARE (B EE R EFREE]) Robert Simon & L mEHHEIH L
BEEE - RSE MR LA E
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NOVEMBER = 11 A

Luncheon with the then WHO Director-General
Dr. Margaret Chan

HERItHEASABEREELEBLESE

The President and Officers hosted a luncheon in honour of Dr.
Margaret Chan, the then Director-General of the WHO, at the Sha Tin
Racecourse on 27 November 2016. Attending the luncheon included
WHO delegation and emergency medical experts, government
officials as well as the sponsor of the WHO Emergency Medical Teams
Global Meeting.

2016511 A27H » BEXFEEHEND ASSERR EHEELS
HARERFELELE  HEALBRUEHABKKRE  EIEER
BEX  BREEARUHABERESERESENEDR -

WHO EMT Global Meeting
HEHASEZRESBREKEER

Co-hosted by the WHO and HKJCDPRI, the WHO Emergency
Medical Teams (EMT) Global Meeting was successfully held
at the Academy building on 28-30 November 2016, gathering
together over 278 participants of the EMT community from 63
countries or regions.

HEFASEREEEF S KR ERELIR LA RO
FHEEEHRESEER S HM2016511 A28E30EEH
AERIT ERTERB278MN2MNE - IR E3ERR
B % ) 2 R E 2 B R o

Golf Tournament
SHEAREE

On 30 November 2016, the Golf Tournament organised annually for
members of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine and medical alumni
of the two universities was held at The Jockey Club Kau Sai Chau Public
Golf Course. A total of 71 Academy Fellows as well as alumni of HKU
and CUHK joined the tournament.

201611 A30H - BEEEMAMASBNESRERANESSEZAMA
BEBRIKBHEITTHE  ERNSMERLTIV - REESR TR
ERRBNEBPXABHRK -




EBBSEENBER 20175ERE EEHRER

DECEMBER = 12 A

Visit by Chinese Medical Association

RERBB SR

Led by Vice-President and Secretary General Prof. Kegin Rao, the
delegation from the Chinese Medical Association visited the Academy on
24 December 2016. The meeting discussed the possible collaboration
between the Academy and the Chinese Medical Association in the
future.

TEEZSRERFNERERDHERERKRER20165F12A7
4RRIGEE B EFRPEERSRATENAIETE

JANUARY = 1R

Career Talks for Interns
ETBAERERE

The Academy co-organised a Career Talk for interns with Hospital
Authority on 7 January 2017 featuring highlights from the centrally-
coordinated recruitment exercise for resident trainees. The Academy
President briefed the interns on postgraduate specialist training, and also
introduced the function, facilities and developments of the Academy. The
Career Talk attracted around 200 interns and they were very enthusiastic
about specialist training.

20171 ATH  BERBREERAM T EEBENEEE - BES

BN REREREEH BN RABRELE - BEEXEAEBEL Visit by Sichuan Provincial Government
BN T EBENBEMEIHEARBENNGE  RIEREE - #E 79 )11 & BT 25

W5l T #2000 H FRUEDIA BB EBEELE -

Led by the Vice Governor of Sichuan Province Prof. Yang
Xing-ping, a delegation from the Sichuan Provincial
Government visited the Academy on 11 January 2017,
received by President, Immediate Past President and
Officers. The delegation visited the innovative facilities at
the HKJC ILCM and had disucssions with the Academy
representatives on the training of specialists in the two
regions.

2017513118 HEFREERETED)IEARK
RRKREZGFERE HEEEE  [EEELRS
B RREZEABET A ES2REZIIF
DE)RHE - I HEEER RN ER B A S E

TRAZs = =A
Y EE
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JANUARY = 1A

FEBRUARY = 2HA

Spring Media Luncheon
BREE

On 13 February 2017, the Academy hosted its annual Spring Media
Reception. The event consisted of presentations on challenges of
an ageing population delivered by speakers from five Academy
Colleges, and a panel discussion on the work of the Academy and its
Colleges, particularly in specialist training and disaster preparedness.
The occasion was well attended by reprsentatives from the media.
Also at the event were Academy Officers, as well as Presidents and
representatives from different Colleges.

2017524130 - BEESER—F-ENEREE - DEDHSE5EN
REFLADZEORBIERE - WINRET T BN RIERE - ER
BEZEERUE IR SRR RE BRI ZLEERR2 N - ME
HHHEREDHREN T EMRRTEHE -

MOU Signing with Chinese Medical Association
EhERESHTSHERESH

The Academy signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with the Chinese Medical Association (CMA) in Nanjing on 15
January 2017 to strengthen collaboration in specialist training and
other related areas. The Academy representatives also attended
the 2017 Annual Conference of CMA on 14 January.

201751 H150 - BHEPEREBSNERE] S EERE
AR ERHEII RAEE S ENEIE - BN BERKRITN1A
14HHETHEBRS2017TF2MES -

APRIL=4A

Council Dinner - Food and Health Bureau and
Department of Health

REZEEERE  BRYUYRBLERNGES
The Academy Council hosted a networking dinner with

officials from Food and Health Bureau and Department of
Health of the HKSAR Government on 20 April 2017.

20174200 BELGBZESZHEERERNR
MEFERMELEENEE -
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EEER

APRIL=4A

MAY =5 R

Study Tour to the United Kingdom
REZEE

The HKJCDPRI initiated a study tour to the United
Kingdom on 10-12 May 2017. The delegation gained
valuable insights from the UK healthcare system after
the trip.

EEER G AT EREHM T OR2017F5H10H
ENRRABTAEZE  KRENEFRRERHER
R B ERYINRE o

Visit by Zhongshan School of Medicine, Sun Yat-sen
University

PILRERILESRE R

Led by Dean Prof. Song Er-wei, the delegation from Zhongshan School
of Medicine, Sun Yat-sen University paid a visit to the Academy on
27 April 2017. Academy President, Immediate Past President and
Officers together with Vice President of the College of Surgeons of
Hong Kong had fruitful discssions with the delegates on specialist
training in Hong Kong and China.

PILRZHINB SR ARRERRN2017F4 27 BEERFHEE -
BEIF BEREBINEBRERAGERERREIREE R
B A E R B A SR eV AE R -

Mother’s Day Yum Cha
BRE [8REK] FH

The Academy held Yum Cha on Mother’s Day, 14 May 2017,
at its newly renovated hall with the special dim sum menu.
A photo frame workshop was also organised for Fellows
and their families.

BENR2017F5 14 H &EREE REM TR EENEE
BT [RER] B RTERWHEROBEE S - &
HIRRE T RERARPFAEREETEY -
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MAY « 5 R

Council Dinner — Hospital Authority
R¥ZEEERE —BREER

The Academy Council organised a Council Dinner on 18
May 2017 and took the opportunity to further develop strong
networking ties with the Hospital Authority.

2017558180 ' BERKLZEeXERFEREREBAR
® AR AT E IR BRI o

1st International Medical Education Leaders Forum (IMELF-HKAM)

F-EERBEYE AmE
— ERBEENER

Co-organised by the Academy and the Royal College of Physicians
and Surgeons of Canada (RCPSC), the 1st International Medical
Education Leaders Forum (IMELF-HKAM) was successfully held
at the Academy building on 26 May 2017. A total of 30 worldwide
and regional medical leaders joined the Forum to discuss on the
theme “Moderation of Postgraduate Medical Education”.
BEANMZEASRAIESRENNE —EEREZHEER
HimiE—AABEEREM - R2017F5A26 AT B FREIE
MEIT - 0BRKREHAZ MR AMNBERAMUERRES
HE MR REEITE R o

3rd Medical Education Conference
E-EEBBEHEER

On 27 May 2017, the Academy organised its 3rd Medical
Education Conference (MEC). With the theme “Modern Trends
in Medical Education”, the MEC attracted over 230 participants
to exchange ideas for the best practice in medical education.
BER2017TF5A2TERTE—EBEHE L TEA
[BREHENHRRBZ] - FERS|B2I0BLMERES

%(E E“JE%T%EE%?&/AL%E °©



EEBEENZR 2017FEHRS

EEER

JUNE=-G6A

Documentary Screening: Unseen Enemy

(BRERTF) REFERE

The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine and the National Academy of Medicine
co-organised a special documentary screening of Unseen Enemy on 2 June
2017. Besides the film's award-winning Producer and Director, Ms. Janet
Tobias, renowned experts in infectious diseases and public health were invited
to discuss the topical issues and impact of epidemics. The event attracted
around 100 participants including healthcare policy leaders, academics, clinical
practitioners, researchers and students.

BERXEBENBRN2017F6 2B M T (BERTF) LR 1R
g RREDEBRZRNERRNANBEER - BEERE YRR
A ATIEIE Janet Tobias X+ — A wBEMARE MTE - W5 T 4100
Ik B BFEEERPINEM 2%  BEAR MREABRBEHFE -

Media Training Workshop
BRI/

The Academy organised a media training workshop for Presidents,
spokespersons and representatives of the Colleges on 3 June 2017.
Around 30 participants joined the workshop to learn the trend of
using social media to deliver key messages and practical media

handling skills through talks and role-play session.

BHEN2017THF6 H3A RO MBRNEE - HEARKKREMRER
BIUIRIIED - BRABLH0E2NE - BREERACSHR
RED - PIRBERERIKRRMNERAENBERERNEY

BT -

Manuscript Writing Workshop
BERNEEIEY

The Academy organised a 2-hour manuscript writing workshop
on 9 June 2017, attracting over 40 participants.

BEN2017F6 A0BE M2/ NRHNESHR XS ELEY -
W3l T40Z 22 MN%E -
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JULY-T7H

Council Dinner — Medical Organisations

RBEZEEHRE — BEKE

The Academy Council hosted a dinner with representatives
of various medical and dental organisations in Hong Kong on
27 July 2017. The Council Dinner provided a good networking
opportunity for Council Members to strengthen the relationship
with counterparts in the medical profession.
BEREEEGN2017TFE7TATHRTRE  BEANEEEL
FREBRAREE BRERERERBEZESLZEHEEREAR
EHEE -

Young Fellows Chapter
FERTSE

The Young Fellows Chapter (YFC) of the Academy has been
officially established and the first meeting was held on 3 July
2017. The YFC governing council comprises representatives
from different Colleges.

BENFSRIHGENKL - WR2017F7A3AETE—
REH - FERIOGEESH TR MBEMNRRAENK

Diamond Jubilee of Academy of Medicine,
Singapore and 51st Singapore-Malaysia Congress
of Medicine

HNRERENEREEEREES1E
My —SRADEBEHSES

The delegation of the Academy attended the gala dinner to
celebrate the Diamond Jubilee of the Academy of Medicine,
Singapore (AMS), held in conjunction with the Singapore-
Malaysia Congress of Medicine on 21-23 July 2017. Council
Members of the academies of medicine in Singapore, Malaysia
and Hong Kong also met at the Joint Council Meeting to update
each other on the latest developments of medical training.

20177 A21223H F BERRES M T HIMEESERE
b e BRI E RN — S RAEESEE - Fm
¥ BRADREBNENERBITTHAZESEE - U
THREGTBRSEI) T ENSEHER -
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Council and Committees’ Reports
R EZEEREMEESTHRE

COUNCIL

The Council comprises 27 Members, including 6 Officers, Immediate
Past President, 15 ex-officio Members (College Presidents) and 5
elected Council Members. The 2-year term of the 6 Officers began on 16
December 2016. Business transacted at the regular Council meetings
mainly included certification for specialist registration; endorsement
of papers and reports of the Council's Committees; deliberation
on different healthcare policies and consultation; consideration of
mainland and overseas collaboration; and debates on matters related

to the specialty Colleges and their training programmes, etc.

The Council also discussed and prepared submissions to the HKSAR
Government in response to the consultation on healthcare policies and/
or particular matters of public interests, and suggest measures/ actions
with regard to those policies/ matters. Specialty Colleges are invited to

provide inputs, which will be incorporated into the written submissions.

On certain occasions, officials of the HKSAR Government and
representatives of organisations/ institutions such as the Food and
Health Bureau, Department of Health and Hospital Authority are
invited to be present at the Council Meetings. The main purpose is
to provide background information or share details with Members
concerning specific agenda items, which may require Colleges’
involvement or Members’ inputs. In December 2016, representatives
from the Food and Health Bureau and the Department of Health were
invited to brief Members on the Legislative Review for the Regulation
of Private Healthcare Facilities. The Private Healthcare Facilities Bill

was subsequently introduced into the Legislative Council in June 2017.

HKAM Annual Report 2017

No. of Council meetings held
REEEESIRY
(09/2016 - 08/2017)

10

RBEES
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AfMEEE  BRAETEZEGRIAX
HRRE - TR EBCE KRG
W BEENMFEINERNE ERE
IR wmER DR Z25A T EIBEMIE A

EIRIES -

RBEZEENMREAFRBFNIE - 0
FRSEREERRR/ Rt gFEn A
RHH RRBRERELEZ - BED
BEKOMEBENBEER  URKEAA
HEEREA -

E—EFERT  BEFEFIERFREUN
WEBMAK/ g (MERMEREER -
WEEBNERERER) MRE - LERK
ZEgeR FEENMRATHSEZEZES
ZHEETEEEHENEBEENR  MZIE
Bt ZRENRERMNSHENIZTENE
H 020165128 R REERMEEE
WRREBLEESZE  REKZEENA
BRALEBBRERBEREEMR - BUS
H&M2017F6 AMMEGIRR (FLEBE
HREERESR) -



ERESENSERE 2017FERE

During the past year, the regular Annual General Meeting and another
Extraordinary General Meeting were held on 16 December 2016 and

22 June 2017 respectively to admit Academy Fellows.

In association with the Medical Registration (Amendment) Bill being
proposed by the Government since last year, the Academy Council has
been actively discussing the issue and communicating with Fellows
to collect and consider views and opinions from Fellows and different
stakeholders concerning the Academy’s representation in the Medical

Council of Hong Kong.

In addition, the Young Fellows Chapter (YFC) was formally formed on
1 July 2017, with members who have been conferred fellowship within
10 years nominated by 15 specialty Colleges. The main purpose of
the YFC is to engage young Fellows in the Academy’s activities and
meetings for a better understanding of the Academy’s objectives, with

an aim to nurture young leadership.

WRITTEN SUBMISSION

The written submissions to the HKSAR Government during the year of
2016-2017 (as at August 2017) included the following:

EBRE—F BRBZEEEHHIN20164F
12816 %2017F6 A22BBFAAF K
ERERIGERS  THRE HBBEMRN
PRt o

FRBRFBEEFEZ0 (BEEM (&
) IRHIER)  BERKEZES —HIE
BERE L REAE  WEEEBER LR
RAFhEHEEERTEEBEZEE (B
) ANRREZER -

S FERLTHGR2017F7TH1BE
KL - KEBMREF10FRNERE &
B WHISESBERRES - FHR L
DERIHNETEZENRSEFERL2H
BENEHNEERE THETHREZNTR
g HEUSESFEE k-

ERE

BREA2016EE2017EHM (B E8A)
MEEFREBRNARESNERE 8
wm

e Consultation on Draft Recommended HIV / AIDS Strategies for Hong Kong (2017 - 2021)

BN [EBERRERRKEE (201722021%F) | Z2#H

e 2017 Policy Address (delivered on 18 January 2017)
20175 (HEEIRE) (2017F1B18AMBRM (HBHIRS) )

e 2017-18 Policy Address (delivered on 11 October 2017)
2017-18FE (M BERE) (2017F10A 1M BT #RMW (EBRE) )

e Consultation on Sexual Offences Involving Children and Persons with Mental Impairment

(CHFRABERBBRIBALTWERET) 2FEAM

* Open Letter on Raising Tobacco Tax (co-signed with the Hong Kong Council on Smoking and Health)

BREMZEERNARE (REBREHREZETHE)

¢ Proposal to Amend the Health Warnings on Packets and Retail Containers of Tobacco Products

EEERBERTERR LREDENETER

* Proposal to Prohibit Commercial Sale and Supply of Alcohol to Persons Aged Below 18

BHEXEBBRETFEEREEERRE TI8RUTALTZER

¢ Proposed Regulatory Framework for Medical Devices

(REBBERR[NLEER)

* Medical Registration (Amendment) Bill 2017
(2017 B AWM (BFT) RHIER)
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COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES’ REPORTS

COMMITTEES

APPEALS COMMITTEE

The Academy hasestablished an Appeals Committeeto considerappeals
to the Academy against result in an examination relating to fellowship
admission of the Academy and also those against recommendation
on Certification for Specialist Registration (CSR) applications. The
Committee met once during the year, in which an appeal to the Academy
against the recommendation of Academy’s Education Committee on
a CSR case was considered. The recommendation from the Appeals

Committee was considered and adopted by the Council subsequently.

EDUCATION COMMITTEE

CONTINUING MEDICAL EDUCATION (CME) /
CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (CPD)

The Academy implemented its mandatory CME for Fellows since
1996. The 7th cycle ended on 31 December 2016 with over 96%
compliance. According to the records in the iCMECPD system, 28%
obtained 90-100 points; 15% obtained 101-109 points; 12% obtained
110-119 points and 41% obtained 120 points or above. The highest
score is 699.5.

Since 1 January 2008, all Colleges have capped the passive CME/
CPD points allowed per cycle at 75 points or below. The CME/CPD
Guidelines for 2017-19 will remain unchanged, Fellows are strongly
advised to maintain a balanced CME/CPD profile with a mix of different
activities. Colleges may recommend their Fellows to include 5 points
in a cycle from “Quality Assurance and Audits” in their CME/CPD

activities.
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CME SUBCOMMITTEE

Under the Education Committee, a CME Subcommittee has been
established to take care of matters relating to the CME programme
launched by the Medical Council of Hong Kong (MCHK), which is
formally known as “CME Programme for Practising Doctors who are
not taking CME Programme for Specialists” (MCHK CME Programme).
This Subcommittee vets and awards CME points for activities
organised by CME providers. It also plans and offers, with support
from Academy Colleges, yearly dedicated CME activities for registrants
of the Programme, including those of other CME administrators. The

Subcommittee is currently chaired by Dr. Angus Chan.

MCHK CME PROGRAMME

This programme was introduced by MCHK in 2001 for doctors who
were not taking CME programme for specialists. The Academy was
appointed by MCHK as the accreditor, administrator and provider of
this programme. The CME subcommittee formed under the Education

Committee takes care of this programme.

As at 31 August 2017, there were 517 doctors registered with the
Academy, either directly or via the Colleges, for the MCHK CME

Programme.

The Academy has provided over 2,800 hours of CME including those
CME activities organised by Colleges and opened up for non-Fellows
from 1 September 2016 to 31 August 2017.

¥ ZEEEREMEESERE
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Number of Activities and Hours Organised by the Academy for the MCHK CME Programme

(August 2016 — September 2017)

BEERE BB EE L EBEHATEMENNREHE RS (20165598 £201758A)
CATEGORY EVENT COUNT CME HOURS
=5l HREHE LEBRBHERHY
Conference/ Lecture/ Meeting/ Seminar/ Symposium 1,388 2,442
K&/ BB/ G/ WS/ EXE
Course 73 299
Eive
Self-study 27 39
B1&
Video-viewing 13 15
BIAEE
Workshop 26 92
TS
TOTAL 1,527 2,887
By

FORUM ON TRAINING COLLABORATION
A Forum on Training Collaboration between Hospital Authority (HA) and

HKAM was formed to discuss various training related issues including

examination arrangement and simulation training collaboration.

CREDENTIALLING COMMITTEES
The HA has set up the Central Credentialling Committee to steer the

overall development of creditialling and scope of clinical practice since
September 2014. Clinical Coordinating Committees of various clinical
specialties were subsequently invited to submit procedures for vetting
and to endorse as HA Credentialled activities. The Academy would give

comments on their credentialled activities.

On the other hand, 15 Academy Colleges have already established their
own Credentialling Committees and have been gradually identifying

and developing their own credentialled procedures.

REVIEW OF GUIDELINES ON PROCEDURAL SEDATION

A working group has been formed to review the Academy’s prevailing
Guidelines on Procedural Sedation to ensure the appropriateness and
applicability of contents, with inputs from the Colleges and reference
to related best practices for procedures and guidelines concerning

sedation/ anaesthesia.
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BEST ORIGINAL RESEARCH BY TRAINEES (BORT)

This prize aims to recognise excellence in research conducted by

doctors during specialist training. Results of the 2016 BORT were:

¥ ZEEEREMEESERE

REZEFRAMER

HERBREERGEENEIBEEFENIIR
HAR A 95 70 T BUASBE HAKAR < 20165 &
E2BRAIMTENERAT :

MEDAL WINNER (COLLEGE) TITLE OF RESEARCH
#®18 BRE (FR2KR) HRER
S p—— Transcorneal electrical stimulation prevents
r. Kendric i . .
| | Il h af
G;g SIE] (College of Ophthalmologists of Hong Kong) secclandsry rettmal ga.ng. |ontche diat Ztltartgcuti
S WAL e A (B AIRAI B AR ) ogu ar .yper ermve m;uryi rough modulation o
microglia-mediated local inflammatory response
f Dr. Michael Ni S . . ) .
Silver Medal ) - Longitudinal Predictors of Depression Trajectories
H K Coll fC ty Med
$R1& (Hong Kong College of Community Medicine) Following Major Social Protests in Hong Kong

RFFEE (BELSTEEEMR)

Bronze Medal
EiTE

Dr. Vincent Chan
(The Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic
Surgeons)

REHEL (FEEHEZMKR)

Effect of steroid in local infiltration analgesia
in one-stage bilateral total knee arthroplasty.
A paired-randomized controlled study.

FETHFENEIMERNERX

CERTIFICATION FOR SPECIALIST REGISTRATION (CSR)

According to the Medical Registration Ordinance (MRO) and Dentists
Registration Ordinance (DRO), a non-HKAM Fellow doctor or dentist
who wishes to have his/ her name included in the Specialist Register
of the Medical Council of Hong Kong or Dental Council of Hong Kong
must be certified by the Academy to have training and qualification
comparable or equivalent to that required of an Academy Fellow in
the relevant specialty. A CSR applicant will also be required to submit

evidence of his/ her CME activities to the Academy for vetting.

During September 2016 — August 2017, a total of 10 applications for
CSR were received. A total of 4 doctors/ dentists were successfully
certified by the Academy, while 2 of them have been approved by
MCHK to be included in the Specialist Register.

UPDATES ON ACCREDITATION OF TRAINING UNITS,
TRAINING DOCUMENTS, AND CME/CPD GUIDELINES

During the year, the Committee has endorsed updates submitted by
various Colleges on their training units, training documents, and CME/
CPD guidelines.
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COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES’ REPORTS

FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Committee met twice during the year and continued its role to
review and evaluate the Academy'’s financial status and cash position.
Despite the significant expenses required for the major renovation
work of the Run Run Shaw Hall and two Lecture Theatres, the overall
financial situation was considered healthy, with the operating reserve
ratio above the reference indicator (25%). The Committee has made
recommendations to the Council for long-term financial planning,
including the need of a review on the funding models for the projects
funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust. The Committee
would continue its monitoring role and make suggestions proactively to
strive for financial sustainability for the Academy.

During the vyear, the Committee also reviewed the investment
strategies and made suggestions for the adjustments to the Academy’s
investment portfolio, in consideration of the cash flow available for the
Academy. The Committee would continue to adopt a prudent approach

on investment.

HOUSE COMMITTEE

FACILITIES

In this year, major renovation for the Academy’s Run Run Shaw Hall,
Pao Yue Kong Auditorium and Lim Por Yen Lecture Theatre was
carried out and completed smoothly as planned. The objective of the
renovation is to provide improved and modernised venues for our
events, such as conferences, examinations, and continuing medical
education and continuous professional development activities, for our
Fellows. The environment of those venues, as well as the provision of
acoustics, audio-visual system and information technology have been
much improved. Other maintenance works held in the year included
the repair for the driveway to the car park and the refurbishment of the

office for some colleagues.
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On-going review and enhancement of existing house rules, polices and
provision in the building continued in the year, which included the
review of booking policies, review and adjustment of management fee
for the office space on 4/F of the Academy building currently leased
to the Government for use by the Medical Council and Dental Council,
update of house rules for visitors and the installation of fire alarms with

flashlight in some College chambers.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM

Newly developed
HKAM Portal (Intranet for Staff) and HKAMedTrack (web-based

manuscript system) were implemented. Besides, the Facebook page

Information Technology systems including the

for the Academy has been launched during the year.

HUMAN RESOURCES

For the human resources, staff development initiatives were continually
arranged for colleagues, including seminar on time management and
anti-corruption talks. Staffing structure of the Secretariat was also
reviewed in association with some staff departures and the needs of

different functions in the Secretariat.

MEMBER SERVICES

Yum Cha is continually organised as a regular activity for Fellows to
meet and gather with family members and friends at the Academy.
Other member services were also initiated in the year, including the
photo frame workshop, discount offers on festival hampers, seasonal

special menus and drinks for Fellows.
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COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES’ REPORTS

EVENTS

CONFERENCE BANQUETS

THE ACADEMY

The Event Team continued to assist the Academy, Hong Kong Jockey

Club Disaster Preparedness and Response Institute (HKJCDPRI) and

Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine (HKJC

ILCM) to organise events or provide on-site support to their events.

HKAM Annual Report 2017

EE
EERBE
BE

RERBNEERINER  BFEESE
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EVENT DATE (DD/MM/YY) EVENT NAME ORGANISER
SEERE (R/A/F) EBER EHE
Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness HKJCDPRI

08/10/2016

and Response 2016
2016 F K EPL B ER SR

ERRES L HHERERF O

28/11/2016 - 30/11/2016

WHO Emergency Medical Teams Global
Meeting

HAFLEABRESBREREE

HKJCDPRI and WHO

ERBEES NI ERSHFTUR
HREEAR

1st International Medical Education Leaders
Forum-Hong Kong Academy of Medicine

Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons
of Canada and Hong Kong Academy of

26/05/2017 L A s N el
E-EEMBEYAEEHRE-FEBEEN biEelielne
=35 MEXERRINEBELERREBBEEERNER
Hong Kong Academy of Medicine and
27/05/2017 3rd Medical Education Conference HKJC ILCM
FEEBEREER ERBEENERRERESSAIMBERR
FANA O
Documentary Screening: Unseen Enem National Academy of Medicine and Hong
02/06/2017 y & y Kong Academy of Medicine

(BRERF) LEABERS

ACADEMY COLLEGES AND OTHER MEDICAL

ORGANISATIONS

Besides the aforementioned, the Event Team continued to provide

secretariat support for the conference and events organised by

Academy Colleges and medical organisations, including:

EVENT DATE (DD/MM/YY)
EBR (R/A/F)

EVENT NAME
EEERE

XEBESNERREBEEENER

BEoNER R EMEREE
BT LatiR REEE) 2SN EBAREEL IR

BB RBE ) FB K B EME T HH
SRMEDREWEERY - B

ORGANISER
EMHE

28-29/10/2016

Scientific Symposium on Emergency
Medicine 2016

2016 FEEBEEMME

Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine
BESEREZR

29/10/2016

35th Anniversary Reunion Dinner of HKU
Medic ‘81

BAEEMR 811 S AFRERE

HKU Medic ‘81 Alumni
BABER 81K

12-13/11/2016

24th Annual Scientific Meeting of Hong Kong
College of Radiologists

EERHANBERE_tNEFESNER

Hong Kong College of Radiologists
ERRSEIEBER
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SOCIAL EVENTS

On the social aspect, the Event Team continued to arrange the
Academy’s Golf Tournament every year. In 2016, the Golf Tournament
was held on 30 November at Kau Sai Chau Jockey Club Public Golf
Course, Hong Kong. Dr. C.M. CHAN, a Fellow of the Hong Kong College
of Physicians, won the HKAM President’s Cup.

Last but not the least, the monthly Yum Cha event has started since
2014 and the Academy has served more than 600 guests from May to
August 2017. Yum Cha is one of the monthly social occasions among
the Fellows and a distinctive dim sum place for gathering with family

and friends.

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

The Academy received 158 nominations for Fellowship from the 15
Colleges between July and December 2016. All nominations were
vetted by the Membership Committee and recommended to the
Council for approval. These new Fellows were formally admitted at the
AGM on 16 December 2016.

From January toJune 2017, 101 nominations for Fellowship were vetted
by the Committee and were recommended to the Council for approval.
The nominations were formally endorsed at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 22 June 2017. The Fellowship will be conferred at the

Annual Fellowship Conferment Ceremony in December.
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COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES’ REPORTS

ELECTION

Pursuant to section 9(3) of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
Ordinance, an election has to be conducted for the five elected Council
Members of the Academy Council. The notice and nomination form
were sent to all Academy Fellows on 14 July 2017. Five nominations
were received by the deadline of 15 September 2017 and the

candidates elected ipso facto are listed below.
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B (BERBBEERZMRG0) FoE (3)
bR EESETLEEERERE
H o BER2017F7TA14BRMBEEZR
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M2017F9R 158 KR - WERHLEESD
BRURE - BREENEREANT

COLLEGE(S) TO WHICH THE NOMINEE BELONGS

The Hong Kong College of Anaesthesiologists

NOMINEE

REA BRBEAFMBDRER
Dr. P.P. Chen

B EE BBMIER R

Prof. Gabriel Leung

Hong Kong College of Community Medicine

RERHE BEMEREEMR

Dr. Clara Wu The Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine
TAIKEE & EESUIERI B2

Dr. W.L. Tang The Hong Kong College of Pathologists
BEmBE EEREZENER

Dr. H.T. Luk The College of Surgeons of Hong Kong
PEHEEAE BEIIEIEZR

PROF. HENRY CHAN

Honorary Secretary
September 2017
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Hong Kong Academy
of Medicine Press

BEBE2ENE kR bR

The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Press (HKAM Press) was
established in October 2002. As an integral part of the Academy, the
HKAM Press publishes medical journals, newsletters, monographs,

and congress packages for various Colleges and societies.

HONG KONG MEDICAL JOURNAL (HKM))

The HKMJ has had a busy and challenging year with the key

highlights summarised below.

OPT-IN EXERCISE FOR PRINT COPY

There have been suggestions of reducing the number of print copies
of the HKMJ as readers, especially the younger generation, prefer
reading journal articles online. Endorsed by the Academy Council, an
opt-in exercise was conducted among Academy Fellows during August
to October 2016. As of 31 August 2017, there were approximately 600
(8%) Academy Fellows who would like to continue receiving the print
copy. Together with 650 copies subscribed by members of the Hong
Kong Medical Association and those by individual subscribers, the total

circulation is around 1,400 (versus 7,000 before the opt-in exercise).

Fellows who did not reply during the above period were automatically
enrolled in the e-Alert service. They receive an email with the table of
contents when a new issue is available online. This e-Alert service can

be cancelled by clicking “Unsubscribe” at the bottom of the email.
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Notwithstanding, receiving HKMJ remains a benefit of Fellowship.
Fellows are free to opt in / out of the scheme anytime by updating their

subscription model on the iCMECPD website.

NEW EDITORIAL BOARD (2017-18) WITH NEW MISSIONS

New members have been invited to join the Editorial Board. Currently,
there are eight Senior Editors who take responsibilities in coordinating
various sections of the Journal, and 43 Editors for nomination of
reviewers and making recommendations. Under the leadership of the
Editor-in-Chief, the Editorial Board establishes and defines policies of
the Journal; makes editorial decisions; formulates clear guidelines for
authors, reviewers, and editorial office to ensure smooth operation of
the Journal. In the new term, Editorial Board members are committed
to enhance the quality, visibility, and timeliness of various types of
articles by expediting articles of timely topics; rigorous methodological

review; and search engine optimisation of accepted articles.

RECRUITMENT OF EXECUTIVE EDITOR

Prof. Ignatius Yu has been recruited as Executive Editor since May 2017
on a part-time basis. He conducts methodological review of original
articles that have been provisionally accepted by the Editorial Board.
His role is to help authors to identify and acknowledge limitations in
their studies; make them aware of some cruciality in the work; as well
as to gatekeep statistical analyses in conducting meta-analyses and
make sure the procedure is explicit and rigorous and researchers are

judicious in the use of high-quality sources.

THE LATEST IMPACT FACTOR

The most recent (2016) impact factor for the HKMJ increased by 25%
to 1.111, according to the latest Journal Citation Reports released by
Thomson Reuters. Appreciation goes to all Editorial Board members,

authors, and reviewers for their unwavering support.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE PRESS

MANDATORY REQUIREMENT OF SUBMITTING
REPORTING GUIDELINES

To further improve accuracy, transparency, and completeness of
health research publications and also aid editors to critically appraise
an article, the Editorial Board decided to implement the mandatory
submission of the academically recognised reporting guidelines
developed for different study designs (e.g. PRISMA, CONSORT,
STROBE, STARD, etc., accessible on http://www.equator-network.org).
Authors who submit original research articles are required to submit

one of these guidelines at first submission.

SUCCESSFUL AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PROVISION OF
PUBLICATION FOR THE FOOD AND HEALTH BUREAU (FHB)

During the year, HKMJ has secured the contract for provision of paper/
online publication for the dissemination series of FHB Research Office

as Supplements, starting from July 2017 till December 2019.

HKAMedTrack SYSTEM

Following the launch of the first phase of the web-based manuscript
system (HKAMedTrack) which confines to online submission in late
2016, the second (complete) phase of the system was successfully
launched in April 2017. The complete online submission and peer
review system allows greater efficiency and faster turnaround times for
authors, reviewers, and editors. Currently, the system is best supported
by the following browsers: IE version 11.0 or above, Google Chrome,
and Mozilla Firefox. Users found it easy to use and the system helps
improve the time to reach the first decision of new submissions by over

40% on average.

Understandably, there is room for improvement for the system. This
includes expanding its browser compatibility to Safari, the default i0OS
web browser on iPhone or iPad. The HKAM Press Team will work with

the Academy Tech Team to further enhance the system.
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MANUSCRIPT WRITING WORKSHOP

The HKAM Press hosted a 2-hour Manuscript Writing Workshop on 9
June 2017, attracting 44 participants including Fellows, trainees, and
Academy staff. The speaker, Dr. Trevor Lane, shared his experience in
professional and effective writing skills by identifying common errors
in medical writing and discussing the structure of a good manuscript.
Most participants found the workshop useful and some are expecting

upcoming courses in publication.

The HKAM Press hosts a Manuscript
Writing Workshop for Fellows and
trainees
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Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster

HKAM Annual Report 2017

Preparedness and Response Institute

BEEEEGNEHDS

Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and Response
Institute (HKJCDPRI) was set up in 2014 to strengthen Hong
Kong's preparedness and capabilities for handling disasters or
major emergencies.
(HKAM) in collaboration of The University of Hong Kong (HKU) and
The Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK), and supported by

Led by the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine

international experts, HKJCDPRI aims at training a cadre of healthcare
professionals, NGO practitioners, teachers and the public over the
b-year project period with a view not only to promoting community
resilience in Hong Kong, but also establishing the city as a regional
hub for disaster preparedness and response training through capacity-

building and knowledge development.

ANNUAL CONFERENCE ON DISASTER PREPAREDNESS
AND RESPONSE 2016

Asacentre of excellence in disaster preparedness and response training,
HKJCDPRI undertakes to hold annual conferences with regional and
global stakeholders to discuss key issues in international disaster
management. The “Annual Conference on Disaster Preparedness and
Response 2016: Building a Resilient Health System”, co-organised by
the Hong Kong College of Community Medicine (HKCCM), took place
at the HKAM Jockey Club Building on 8 October 2016. Dr. Donald Li,
the then President of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine; Prof. Fung
Hong, President of the Hong Kong College of Community Medicine;
Mr. Lai Tung-kwok, the then Secretary for Security of the HKSAR
Government; Mr. Patrick Nip, the then Permanent Secretary for Food
and Health (Health) of the HKSAR Government; and Mr. Anthony
Chow, Deputy Chairman of the Hong Kong Jockey Club were present

to officiate at the Opening Ceremony.
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Plenary lectures were delivered by honourable speakers, including
Dr. Berhard Schwartlander, the World Health Organization (“WHO”)
Representative in People’s Republic of China; Prof. Gabriel Leung,
Dean of Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine of The University of Hong
Kong; and Prof. Yeoh Eng-kiong, Director of the Jockey Club School
of Public Health and Primary Care of The Chinese University of
Hong Kong.

Officiating guests for the conference
include (from left) Mr. Anthony Chow,
Deputy Chairman of the Hong Kong
Jockey Club; Mr. Lai Tung-kwok, the
then Secretary for Security; Dr. Donald
Li, the then President of the Hong
Kong Academy of Medicine; Prof.
Fung Hong, President of the Hong
Kong College of Community Medicine;
Mr. Patrick Nip, the then Permanent
Secretary for Food and Health (Health)
and Dr. Bernhard Schwartlander, World
Health Organization Representative in
China
EENIRRECRE (HER) ERESERIEERAKREELELE -
BIRZERRERELE BIBEXRZEMREL -
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WHO EMERGENCY MEDICAL TEAM GLOBAL MEETING
2016

The Emergency Medical Teams (EMTs) Global Meeting 2016, co-
organised by WHO and HKJCDPRI, was successfully held at the HKAM
Jockey Club Building from 28 to 30 November 2016. The meeting
brought 278 policy leaders, government officials, emergency health
professionals, researchers, disaster response teams, NGOs and donors
from 63 countries or regions, for the forefront dialogues on strategic
governance, recent development, innovations and good practice. The
meeting consisted of 3 plenary sessions and 17 thematic panels with
various topics related to EMT. Topics included three main streams,
namely clinical care, logistics and operation, and administration and
training. There were also 4 workshops for infectious diseases, hospital

site selection, surgical and trauma care and media in emergencies.
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Dr. Margaret Chan, the then Director-General of WHO; Dr. Donald Li,
the then President of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine; Ms. Li
Bin, Minister of the National Health and Family Planning Commission
of China; Mr. C Y Leung, the then Chief Executive of the HKSAR and
Mr. Anthony Chow, Deputy Chairman of the Hong Kong Jockey Club
officiated at the Opening Ceremony. The officials in attendance were
Dr. Ko Wing-man, the then Secretary for Food and Health of the HKSAR
Government; Dr. Constance Chan, Director of Health of the HKSAR
Government; Prof. John Leong, Chairman of Hospital Authority; and

Dr. Leung Pak-yin, Chief Executive of Hospital Authority.

Officiating guests of the Global Meeting include
(from left) Mr. Anthony Chow, Deputy Chairman of
the Hong Kong Jockey Club; Ms. Li Bin, Minister
of the National Health and Family Planning
Commission of China; Mr. C. Y. Leung, the then
Chief Executive of HKSAR; Dr. Margaret Chan,
the then Director-General of WHO and Dr. Donald
Li, the then President of the Hong Kong Academy
of Medicine.
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PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COURSES

In university education, HKJCDPRI has collaborated with CUHK and
HKU to develop 3 Master of Public Health (MPH) modules, namely
“Emergency Risk Communication in Disaster and Humanitarian
Crisis”, “Global Health Perspectives of Humanitarian Crisis & Human
Security”, and “Infectious Outbreaks and Disasters”. Moreover, HKU
has rolled out the Common Core Course “Responding to Natural

Disasters” since January 2017 in the emergency medicine curriculum.

Through the e-learning modules provided by CUHK and HKU,
HKJCDPRI has facilitated the development of skills and knowledge
transfer for a wide range of humanitarian responders and medical
trainees in Hong Kong and Asia. Currently, 3 e-learning modules
namely “Research Methodology for Disaster and Medical Humanitarian
Response”, “Climate Change and Health”, and “Radiation Emergencies”

are available.

HKAM Annual Report 2017
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To cultivate interest and create leaders in disaster management,
HKJCDPRI in collaboration with the Disaster Medicine Subcommittee
of the Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine (HKCEM) organised
the third Fundamental Disaster Response Course during the period as
from March to June 2017 and rolled out the first Advanced Disaster
Response Course 2016 (ADRC) to prepare healthcare facilities to

respond to and recover during disasters effectively.

Under the Senior Leadership Programme of Hong Kong College of
Community Medicine (HKCCM), HKJCDPRI organised a 1.5-day
training workshop on Disaster Management on Communications Skills
on 19 and 26 November 2016. It was attended by participants from
HKCCM, the Hospital Authority, Department of Health, HKAM, Auxiliary
Medical Service, Civil Aid Service, Hong Kong Police Force, the private

sector and the Shenzhen Rescue Volunteers Federation.

DEVELOPMENT OF INNOVATIVE SIMULATION
MODALITIES FOR DISASTER EDUCATION

HKJCDPRI is committed to design and deliver tailor-made disaster-

simulation training courses for various organisations. In the reporting
period, HKJCDPRI rolled out the “Motorsports Medicine Incident
Management Course” on 24 September and 1 October 2016 for the
Hong Kong Automobile Association to prepare the medical incident
first responders for the Formula E race scheduled to take place on
8 and 9 October 2016. The course aimed at enhancing command
and coordination among different parties, including the marshal team,
chief medical officer, first-aid team, extrication Team, and the fire

SEervices Crews.
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Prof. May Yeung of The Chinese
University of Hong Kong speaks
about the Hong Kong emergency and
disaster response system

BERNAEHEEMBKBEHEEEN

FRAIMEREL XN LERSE

B OB RS BB R KRR RT Y
KEBREIEIIRIE - MEBMA - HIAH L
M2016F9A24H R10A1H AT HERE
SR [EHEDHBEE2ENERERIE] R

10A8H NOHEITHEZ HIERNBEZTME
JIEEEWEEALS - EREEEMEE

HZEREENGE  EReERBEETE
AR EBHEEBHE  RE - BB E
BB & e

43



44

HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB DISASTER PREPAREDNESS AND RESPONSE NSTITUTE

Participants wear 360-degree goggles
to assess the rescue environment to
see suitability of helicopter landing.
The igloo was also used to simulate
the rescue environment
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HKJCDPRI

Anaesthesiologists (HKCA) has developed the “Air Crew Resuscitation

in collaboration with the Hong Kong College of

Simulation Course” designed for the Government Flying Service where
high fidelity search-and-rescue simulation scenarios were produced to
facilitate the learning for the aircrew officers. The training covers topics
on triage process, pre-hospital and helicopter resuscitation in trauma
and emergency clinical skills. The first course was conducted on 3

December 2016 and a refresher course was held on 4 March 2017.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

In order to tap the community’s talent in effective and innovative
presentation and dissemination of disaster preparedness information,
and promote disaster-awareness, HKJCDPRI undertakes to run annual

multimedia creation competition for members of the public.

HKAM Annual Report 2017

A hybrid simulation for this training including the use of

a mock-up of the Formula E sports car and the XVR game-
based programme to simulate the track, both of which were
not accessible prior to the actual competition
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Supported by the Hong Kong Observatory, a multi-media creation
competition featuring two categories, “Drawing Competition” for primary
students and “Microfilm Production Competition” for secondary and

tertiary students, was officially launched in July 2016.

In the drawing competition, a total of 333 applications were received
and their work reflected that the young participants demonstrated not
only creativity, but also knowledge on self-preparedness to potential
disaster risks in Hong Kong. An award presentation ceremony cum
community educational event — “Disaster Preparedness and Response

Challenges” was successfully held in Lok Fu Plaza on 2 October 2016.

The Microfilm Production Competition themed “Disaster Preparedness
— Starts with You” was launched in February 2017. A total of 19 entries
were received and all were posted on the homepage of the HKJCDPRI
and Facebook for public voting for “The Most-liked Award”. The “MMC
2017 Awards Presentation Ceremony cum public education carnival”
is scheduled to be held at the Temple Mall North in Wong Tai Sin on
17 September 2017.

In view that non-governmental organizations (NGOs) have expertise,
experience and extensive network in community engagement and
HKJCDPRI

“Community Campaign on Disaster Resilience” to support their service

public education, undertakes to launch the annual
on a series of disaster awareness educational campaigns. In the year
2016/17, HKIJCDPRI successfully launched the first “Community
Campaign on Disaster Resilience” under the theme “Date to Prepare
— before It's too Late”. Four NGO partners, namely the Silence, Amity
Mutual-Support Society, Tai O Sustainable Development Education
Workshop and CarbonCare InnolLab had joined forces to design and
deliver the campaigns with HKJCDPRI, thus contributing much efforts
in enhancing the disaster awareness and resilience of those high-risk

groups of people.
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Held on 2 October 2016, the

Awards Presentation Ceremony of

the “Disaster Commander Wanted!
Drawing Competition 2016" were
well attended by distinguished guests
and winners
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For the year of 2017/18, HKJCDPRI has secured to engage 5 renowned
NGOs in launching the Community Campaign on Disaster Resilience
2017 in a bid to promote public awareness on the risk factors of
disasters in their living environment, encourage the communities to

prepare for disasters and educate them to cope with them.

On 12 May 2017, HKJCDPRI was invited by the Shenzhen Emergency
Governance Society to participate in the National Disaster and Risk
Reduction Day in Shenzhen where HKJCDPRI set up an exhibition
and educational booth, which was equipped with the Virtual Reality
(VR) tools such as VR goggles and VR game-based software. The
HKJCDPRI booth attracted around 1,000 visitors.
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At the Disaster Prevention and Reduction Day 2017
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On 6 November 2016, HKJCDPRI was invited to take part in the Civil
Aid Service (CAS) “Mountaineering Safety Promotion Day” at Kowloon
Park, Tsim Sha Tsui. The event was participated by 21 government
departments, mountaineering organisations and medical bodies.
HKJCDPRI set up an interactive educational booth to promote disaster
awareness and preparedness on a wide range of potential hazards

such as fire, earthquake, floods and infectious diseases outbreaks.

held in Shenzhen, HKJCDPRI staff is demonstrating the
use of virtual-reality simulation to advance practice and
sustain learning outcomes of disaster training
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Ms. Eva Lam, Director
of HKJCDPRI, attends
the opening ceremony

of “Mountaineering
Safety Promotion Day
2016" along with other
supporting parties
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HKJCDPRIand the Collaborating Centre for Oxford University and CUHK
for Disaster and Medical Humanitarian Response (CCOUC) jointly
organised a train-the-trainer programme on Disaster Preparedness
and Response for Secondary School Teachers in the reporting period.
The first training “The Relationship between Disasters and Public
Health Using Hong Kong as a Case Study”, was kicked off in October
2015. Another lecture titled “Responding to Climate Change - from
Local to Global Cooperation” was conducted in October 2016. Then
in February 2017, a lecture titled “Issues of Health and Education in
Rural Area of China since the Reform and Opening-up” was delivered
to the teachers and students in collaboration with Education Bureau.
To facilitate learning, e-booklets on related topics were produced for
teachers to download, and printed copies of booklets and promotional

leaflets were distributed to students.

SUPPORTING THE WHO GLOBAL EMERGENCY
MEDICAL TEAMS INITIATIVE

To support the WHQO's initiative in implementing the Global Emergency
Medical Teams (EMT) guidelines and standards, HKJCDPRI continues
to monitor the 3-year project in collaboration with the University of
Manchester Humanitarian Conflictand Response Institute (UoM HCRI).
On 5 to 9 September 2016, the first EMT training was held in Fuzhou
of China. The training event was organised by the National Health and
Family Planning Commission (NHFPC) of the People’s Republic of
China and supported by the WHO China Office, HKJCDPRI and UoM
HCRI. On 4 May 2017, staff of HKJCDPRI visited and conducted
assessment on the national EMT of Chongging municipality, one of
the potential candidates sitting for WHO EMT verification process. As
a member of the WHO pre-verification team, HKJCDPRI carried out an
on-site assessment on the readiness of Guangdong EMT on 22 and
23 March 2017 and eventually recommended Guangdong EMT for a

WHO verification visit.
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The 2016 annual training for Emergency Medical Teams
organised by the National Health and Family Planning
Commission of the PRC trained a total of 88 EMT members
in leadership roles across all 37 national EMTs
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To imbibe more knowledge from overseas, a study tour to UK was
organised during the period from 8 to 12 May 2017. A delegation
of relevant experts from Hong Kong and Mainland visited various
emergency response organisations in UK. The participants included
members of the Hospital Authority, Department of Health, Auxiliary
Medical Service, Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine, and
Hong Kong Red Cross. During the 5-day trip, the group visited various
key emergency service providers in the country, such as the UK-Med,
Department of Health, National Health Service (England), Public

Health England, and Department for International Development.

RESEARCH STUDIES
The HKJCDPRI Research Grant 2016/17 was awarded to the

Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering of the Hong
Kong University of Science and Technology who has characterised
relationships between landslide failure mechanisms and rainfall. The
research aims to develop a new smart Landslide Information System
(LIS) that can improve the planning of access and evacuation routes
for emergency responders during intense rainstorms and provide
real-time landslide information to the public through a hazard map
incorporated into the LIS mobile Apps. This research has demonstrated
that innovative smart technology can provide early landslide warning

and reduce disaster risk.
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The delegates observe a large-scale
3-day simulation training for all
organisations involved in national
emergency response in the UK
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Many structural issues related to disasters can only be dealt with by
interventions at policy level. Thanks to the established effective networks
in disaster preparedness and response, HKJCDPRI is in a good position
to lead these discussion by producing quality policy briefs. In the
reporting period, three policy briefs have been completed. The policy
brief “The Changing Landscape of Early Warning Systems - Promoting
Effective Decision Making and Action in Disasters”, focuses on the
importance of early warning system, proposes building individual self-
efficacy for disaster preparedness, and educate communities on the
actions associated with each level of warning. The second policy brief
“Policy Implications for Managing Older People in Disaster” discusses
the disaster-related health risks of the older people in Hong Kong and
presents key policy recommendations for better protection of this
vulnerable group. The third policy brief “Policy Implication of Health
Impacts of Climate Change in Hong Kong” examines and discusses the
human health impacts of climate change in Hong Kong, and presents
key recommendations to support resilience building for the health

challenges posed by climate change for the decades to come.

In collaboration with various renowned academic bodies, HKJCDPRI
has developed and promulgated the case studies on “The Surge after
the Storm: The Impact of Hurricane Sandy on Hospitals in New York
City”, “Tianjin Explosions”, “Stampede”, “On Shaky Ground: Disaster

|n_

Preparedness and Response in Nepal”; and “Fukushima Daiichi:
The Path to Nuclear Meltdown” on the homepages of HKJCDPRI and

HKAM.
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Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine
EEEEERIMBEREEFI PO

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine
(HKJC ILCM) was inaugurated in December 2013 to promote innovative
learning and research in healthcare professionals to deliver safe and
quality patient care. One of the major roles of HKJC ILCM is faculty

development for medical simulation as a learning tool.

Over the 12 months between September 2016 and August 2017, the
HKJC ILCM organised and hosted more than 49 training programmes
and activities, some in collaboration with various partners such as
Colleges of HKAM, The University of Hong Kong, Hospital Authority
and Hong Kong Jockey Club Disaster Preparedness and Response
Institute. Our courses targeted Fellows, trainees, nurses, medical

students and paramedical professionals.

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT TRAINING PROGRAMMES

COMPREHENSIVE SIMULATION EDUCATOR COURSE

The HKJC ILCM’s Comprehensive Simulation Educator Course (CSEC)
is our key faculty development programme, and was conducted in
November 2016 and June 2017. Designed for healthcare specialists
with an interest in using medical simulation as a teaching tool, CSEC
provided participants with an understanding of the basic concepts
of learner-centred education and essential knowledge to develop
learners’ competence in planning simulation-based learning activities,
scenario development, direction, execution and debriefing methods.
CSEC was developed and conducted by local faculty in collaboration
with Center for Medical Simulation (CMS) of the Harvard University in
Boston. Favourable reviews and feedbacks were received from CMS
and the learners. The HKJC ILCM shall continue to run CSEC on a

regular basis.
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HKAM-CMS VISITING SCHOLAR PROGRAMME

CMS Visiting Scholar Programme is a collaborative project between
HKAM and CMS to promote expertise in patient safety, and education
and research in medical simulation in Hong Kong and China. Fellows
of HKAM and other healthcare professionals who have graduated from
the Institute for Medical Simulation (IMS) instructor courses or CSEC
are eligible to apply for this programme. Successful candidates are
offered a scholarship to attend the 2-month Programme in Boston.
The Programme remains well subscribed with the support from our
partners since the launch. One candidate was selected for the training
programme in Boston this year. The HKJC ILCM will continue to invite

applicants for this scholarship twice a year.

INSTRUCTORS UPDATE WORKSHOP

The HKJC ILCM organised an Instructor Update Workshop which
was conducted by CMS experts in November 2016 with the topic
“Debriefing the Debriefer”.

HKJC ILCM conducted the
Comprehensive Simulation Educator
Course in November 2016 and June
2017
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The workshop aimed to help Alumni of the Instructor Courses and
HKJC ILCM Faculty to refresh their knowledge and polish their skills
as well as share their views and experiences in simulation-based

education. The workshop was well attended by local Faculty.

DEBRIEFING ASSESSMENT FOR SIMULATION IN
HEALTHCARE (DASH) RATER TRAINING WORKSHOP

CMS offers an online training workshop named Debriefing Assessment
for Simulation in Healthcare (DASH) Rater Training Workshop for
experienced simulation educators who are interested in learning how

to rigorously assess the quality of debriefing.

The HKJC ILCM have fully sponsored a few quotas for Fellows of HKAM
and other healthcare professionals who have graduated from the IMS
instructor courses or CSEC to join the DASH Rater Training Workshop.
Four alumni have completed the DASH Rater Training Workshop this

year.

MEDICAL EDUCATION CONFERENCE

The 3rd Medical Education Conference was held on 27 May 2017.
The key theme of the Conference was “Modern Trends in Medical
Education”. The Conference provided an important platform for
collaboration and dialogue amongst various stakeholders involved in
medical education. Overseas speakers including Dr. Kevin Imrie and
Dr. Viren Naik from Canada as well as Laureate Prof. Nick Talley from
Australia were invited to share experience. The Conference offered
attendees the opportunity to broaden their knowledge in medical
education, sharpen their teaching and/or learning skills and take
part in different interactive workshops. Over 200 participants from

6 countries attended the conference.
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Officating guest Prof. Sophia Chan (4th left, front row),
the then Under Secretary for Food and Health of the
HKSAR Government, together with overseas speakers and
the members of Organising Committee of the Conference
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SIMULATION ALLIANCE SCIENTIFIC MEETING

Hong Kong Simulation Alliance is a group with a collective aim to
promote the use of simulation as a tool for learning and assessment
amongst healthcare professionals and students with an ultimate
objective to improve patient care and safety. It consists of HKAM, The
Chinese University of Hong Kong, Department of Health of the HKSAR
Government, Hong Kong Society for Simulation in Healthcare, The
Hong Kong Private Hospital Association, The University of Hong Kong
and Hospital Authority.

The HKJC ILCM organised a Simulation Alliance Scientific Meeting in
November 2016. In the meeting, the CMS expert gave a workshop on
“Feedback with Good Judgement”. The meeting aimed to provide a
platform for members of Hong Kong Simulation Alliance to share their

views and experiences in using simulation.

THE HKIC ILCM INITIATIVES

The HKJC ILCM has launched a service to loan some of our training
equipment as well as human patient simulators and other training
simulators to the Colleges of HKAM for training and examination
conducted within the HKAM Building. Other initiatives including a
library of reference materials and books on medical simulation and
medical education are also made available to all Fellows.

ERESEAIHBEEREI PO

The Medical Education Conference
provides an important platform for
collaboration and dialogue amongst
various stakeholders involved in
medical education
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HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB INNOVATIVE LEARNING CENTRE FOR MEDICINE

INTERNSHIP PROGRAMME

The Internship Programme is a new initiative in collaboration with
the Interdisciplinary Division of Biomedical Engineering of The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. The internship programme aims to
provide students with an exposure to the scope and experience in the
application of innovative technology in multidisciplinary healthcare

education.

The first batch of internship attachment took place at HKJC ILCM from
22 May to 11 August 2017 for 12 weeks. Two interns were accepted to
attend the Programme and participated in structural learning sessions
to equip themselves with knowledge and skills of handling clinical
equipment and facilities, technical support and project management

in the field of simulated medical education.

Both interns contributed to the HKJC ILCM by taking part in supporting

courses in different roles and performed remarkably well.

OTHER ACHIEVEMENTS

In November 2016, the HKJC ILCM was officially recognised as an
affiliate of the CMS. Dr. Robert Simon, Senior Director (Educational
Leadership and International Programs) of the CMS, presented
a plaque to the HKJC ILCM signifying the affiliation, which aims to

achieve a common goal of improving patient safety.
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Honorary Treasurer’s Report

LB ERE

A consolidated deficit of $11.3M was recorded for the year. The key
factors leading to the deficit included the increased depreciation
expenses incurred since 2014 with the purchase of new equipment for
the Innovative Learning Centre for Medicine and Disaster Preparedness
and Response Institute, as well as those new assets purchased for
the office renovation in 2015 and 2016. The Council and its Finance
and Investment Committee would continue to review and impose
appropriate measures to ensure the financial sustainability for the

Academy.

At the time of writing the report, the Academy and Hong Kong Academy
of Medicine Foundation Fund held a total of cash or its equivalents
around $90M.

On behalf of the Academy, | would like to thank the members of the
Finance and Investment Committee for their time and effort in helping

the Academy keep a healthy and sustainable position in its finance.

DR. Y.F. CHOW

Honorary Treasurer
September 2017
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EHERRERE

(Established in Hong Kong)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (“the Academy”) and its
special purpose entity, The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Foundation Fund (collectively “the Group”)
set out on pages 4 to 28, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2016, the consolidated income and expenditure account, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in reserve and funds and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (*HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“"HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs”) issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The council members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in this annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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FRERSEMNER

(Established in Hong Kong)

(Continued)

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The council members are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and section 14 of Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 14 of the
Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.
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(Continued)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (Continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the council members’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Crowe Hovwath (HIO CPA Lumnited

Crowe Horwath (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 27 July 2017

Poon Cheuk Ngai
Practising Certificate Number P06711

HCH1010-2018
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

HKAM Annual Report 2017

Note

Principal source of revenue . 4
Other revenue and other net income 5
Depreciation 8
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Contributions to defined contribution

retirement plans
Other operating expenses
Deficit for the year 6

2016 2015

HK$ HK$
25,831,625 22,119,081
50,967,579 41,098,172
(17,521,161) (13,234,373)
(22,383,280) (20,099,340)
(1,480,232) (1,430,446)
(46,719,734) (38,001,830)
(11,305,203) (9,548,736)

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BAZBMHRERMBERE

2016
HK$

Deficit for the year (11,305,203)
Other comprehensive loss for the year

ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to
income and expenditure

Available-for-sale securities:

- changes in fair value - (722,602). (11,739,343)
- reclassification adjustment on disposal 3,481,958 - - (908,086)
2,759,356 (12,645,429)
Total comprehensive loss for the year (8,545,847) (22,194,165)

2015
HK$

(9,548,736)

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
FHEWBEERAER

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Note 2016 2015
HK$ HK$
Non-current assets _ -
Property, plant and equipment 8 57,004,374
Construction in progress 8 A o
Available-for-sale securities 10 . 55,432,225 63,422,650
112,436,599 125,490,527
Current assets - o
Inventories — general merchandise . 245,180 250,615
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 1 . 6,751,210 - 7,659,135
Cash and cash equivalents 12 52,460,731 44,361,379
59,457,121 52,271,129
Current liabilities _ o
Receipts in advance o 12841 95,524
Creditors and accrued charges 13 -~ 10,333,627 7,572,833
(10,346,268) (7,668,357)
Net current assets 49,110,853 44,602,772
Net assets 161,547,452 170,093,299
Reserve and funds
Fair value reserve 69,564 (2,689,792)
Foundation fund 37,936,231 37,936,231
General fund 123,541,657 134,846,860
161,547,452 170,093,299

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 27 July 2017.

On behalf of the Council

S

Prof. Lau Chak-sing - Dr. Chow Yu-fat
President Honorary Treasurer

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE

FEREEAR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVE AND FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Fair value Foundation General
reserve fund fund Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

At 1 January 2015 9,955,637 37,936,231 144,395,596 192,287,464
Deficit for the year '
Available-for-sale securities:

Changes in fair value
Reclassification adjustment for

disposal
Total comprehensive income for
the year (12,645,429) - (9,548,736) (22,194,165)
At 31 December 2015 and
1 January 2016 (2,689,792) 37,936,231 134,846,860 170,083,299
Deficit for the year 3

Available-for-sale securities:
Change in fair value
Reclassification adjustment for

disposal
Total comprehensive income/(loss)
for the year 2,759,356 - (11,305,208) (8,545,847)
At 31 December 2016 69,564 37,936,231 123,541,657 161,547,452

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
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Note 2016 2015
HK$ HKS
Operating activities
Deficit for the year (11,305,203) (9,548,736)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 17,521,161 13,234,373
Interest income (161,606) (717,401)
Dividend income from available-for-sale
securities (3,977,750) (3,819,964)
Exchange difference on available-for-sale
securities - 41,557
Gain of disposal of property, plant and
equipment - (4,066)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of available-for-sale
securities 4,435,179 (1,027,522)
Operating profit/(loss) before changes in
working capital 6,511,781 (1,841,759)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 5,435 (154,543)
Decrease/(increase) in debtors, deposits and
_prepayments 907,925 (263,309)
(Decrease)/increase in receipts in advance (82,883) 80,464
Increase/(decrease) in creditors and accrued
charges 2,760,794 (3,211,986)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating
activities 10,103,052 (5,391,133)
Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (12,457,658) (20,065,149)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment - 12,000
Purchase of available-for-sale securities - (21,950,470)
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale
securities 8,015,232 24,541,600
Interest received 161,606 850,419
Dividend received from available-for-sale
securities 2,277,120 1,814,780
Net cash used in investing activities (2,003,700) (14,796,820)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 8,099,352 (20,187,953)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 44,361,379 64,549,332
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 12 52,460,731 44,361,379

The notes on pages 9 to 28 form part of these financial statements.
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HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

STATUS OF THE ACADEMY

The Academy was established as a body corporate under the Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine Ordinance on 1 August 1992. The principal activities of the Academy are to promote
and advance the science of medicine by education and exchange of information as well as to
improve the standard of local health care. The Academy has its registered office and principal
place of business at 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)

b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the Academy is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or
available for equity adoption for the current accounting period of the Group and the
Academy. Note 3 provides information on changes in accounting policies resulting from
initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 comprise
the Academy and The Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Foundation Fund which is a
special purpose entity of the Academy as defined in note 2(c).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 18.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis except that financial instruments classified as available-for-sale
securities are stated at fair value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c)

d)

Special purpose entities

A special purpose entity is an entity which the Academy has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

A special purpose entity is consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together items
such as assets, liabilities, reserves and funds, income and expenses.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profit arising from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated in the
statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment
using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Property 25 years
Other fixed assets 5 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for indications of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. An impairment loss is recognised to the
extent that the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, is more than its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset, or
of the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, is the greater of its net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the assets. An impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount.

10
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d)

e)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised in the income and expenditure account
on the date of retirement or disposal.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative
purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance
with the Company’s accounting policy. Such properties, plant and equipment are
classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Investments in debt and equity securities

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the Academy or the Group
commits to purchase/sell the investments or they expire. Investments in debt and equity
securities are initially stated at cost, which is their transaction price unless fair value
can be more reliably estimated using valuation techniques whose variables include only
data from observable markets. Cost includes attributable transaction costs. These
investments are subsequently accounted for as follows:

Available-for-sale securities

Investments in debt and equity securities, being those held for non-trading purposes,
are classified as available-for-sale securities. At the end of each reporting period the
fair value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in reserve and funds in the fair
value reserve, except foreign exchange gains and losses in respect of monetary items
such as debt securities which are recognised directly in the income and expenditure
account. When these investments are derecognised or impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss recognised in equity is reclassified in the income and expenditure account.

When there is objective evidence that available-for-sale securities are impaired, the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in reserve and funds is
removed from reserve and funds and is recognised in the income and expenditure
account. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in the income and
expenditure account is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
asset previously recognised in the income.

1
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

f)

g)

h)

Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

Impairment losses recognised in the income and expenditure account in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through the income and
expenditure account. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such asseis is
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities are reversed if the
subsequent increase in fair value can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in the income and expenditure account.

Debtors, deposits and prepayments

Debtors, deposits and prepayments are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost less impairment losses for bad and doubiful debts, except
where the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are
stated at cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment and are measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the estimated future cash flows, discounted where
the effect of discounting is material. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about events that have an
impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows such as significant financial difficulty
of the debtar.

Creditors and accrued charges

Creditors and accrued charges are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are

readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at a acquisition.

12



HONG KONG ACADEMY OF MEDICINE
FARREPER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)]

k)

Funds managed by the Group
i)  Foundation fund

Funds received which is used exclusively for the establishment and use of the
Academy at such time as the Academy shall direct are accounted for as
Foundation fund.

iy General fund

The fund balance represents the accumulated surplus of the Foundation after
deducting the amounts transferred to the Academy and is used to finance the
general operations of the Group.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the
Academy or the Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the
income and expenditure account as follows:

i) Entrance fees and subscription fees

Entrance fees are recognised when the cash is received. Subscription fees are
recognised on an accrual basis.

iy Donations, grants and contributions

Donations, grants and contributions are recognised when the Group is reasonably
assured that such amount will be received.

Grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred are recognised as

revenue in the income and expenditure account on a systematic basis in the same
periods in which the expenses are incurred.

13
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
1) Revenue recognition (Continued)
- iii) Income from international congress and various functions

Income from international congress and various functions is recognised on an
accrual basis.

iv) Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.
v) Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established.

m) Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Academy if
that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Academy;
(i) has significant influence over the Academy; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Academy or the
Academy's parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Academy if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Academy are members of the same Academy (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the company or an entity related to the Academy.

14
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m) Related parties (Continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Academy if any of the following conditions applies:

(Continued)
(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the
entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the Group or to the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

n)  Employee benefits

)

i)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment or setilement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Contributions to the Mandatory Provident Funds as required under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are charged to the income and
expenditure account.

Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when, the Group
demonstrably commits itself to terminate employment or to provide benefits as a

result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is without
realistic possibility of withdrawal.

15
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
o) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss, except
those arising from foreign currency borrowings used to hedge a net investment in a
foreign operation which are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies stated at fair
value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value
was measured.

The functional and presentation currency of the Academy is Hong Kong dollars.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARD (“HKFRSs”)

The Group has adopted the new and revised standards, amendments and interpretation
(“new and revised HKFRSs") that are first effective for the current accounting period. The
application of the new and revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on the Group’s
performance and positions for the current or prior accounting periods and/or on the
disclosures set out in these financial statements. The Group has not applied any new
standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting period (see note
21).

PRINCIPAL SOURCE OF REVENUE

This represents the entrance fees and subscription fees received from fellows and members,
and is analysed as follows:

2016 2015

HK$ HK$

Entrance fees 5,820,000 6,005,000
Subscription fees 20,011,625 16,114,081
25,831,625 22,119,081

16
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5. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME

Other revenue
Advertising fee
Dividend income from available-for-sale securities
Exchange loss
Income from specialist certification
Income from various functions
Interest income
Rental income
Subscriptions - journal
Sponsorship income
Training registration fee
Donation income from
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
Others

Other net income
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

6. DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR

Deficit for the year is arrived at after charging:

Auditor's remuneration

7. TAXATION

2016 2015

HKS HK$
225,950 182,952
3,977,750 3,819,964
71,786 -
354,980 292,200
11,391,921 8,610,377
161,606 717,401
3,234,076 2,256,953
2,968,857 2,425,876
20,000 175,000
582,000 1,799,122
26,305,209 18,946,543
1,673,444 1,867,718
50,967,579 41,094,106
- 4,066
50,967,579 41,098,172
2016 2015

HK$ HK$
148,000 141,000

No provision has been made for Hong Kong Profits Tax as the Group is exempted from
taxation under the provision of section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

17
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8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture Training & Construction

Computer and office Leasehold in
i fitures  pouipment  improv Property Total progress Tolal
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HEKS

Cost

At 1 January 2015 2,602,414 9,806,322 29,631,808 43,360,008 3,335,832 78,736,384 4,983 712 83,720,096
Additions 1,432,241 491,980 767,096 1,533,190 - 4,224,507 15,840,642 20,085,149
Disposals (242,933) - (57,900) - - (300,833} - (300,833)
Transfers - 1,549,760 6,597,770 - 8,147,530 _ (8.147,530) -

At 31 December 2015
and 1 January 2016 3,791,722 10,288,302 31,890,764 41480968 3,335,832 90,807,588 12,676,824 103,484,412

Additions 836,867 1,658,182 4,879,597 4,965,012 12,457,658 - 12,457,658

Disposals (342,650)  (1,233,894) (766,992) (2,323,830) - (4,667,3686) - (4,667,366)

Transters - _5.344,004 - 7,332,820 - 12,676,824 (12,676,824) -

At 31 December 2016 4,285,939 16,064,594 36,103,369 51,484,970 3335832 111,274,704 - 111,274,704
Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2015 1,543,800 3,562,071 12,485,298 9,682,096 1,200,898 28,475,061 - 28,475,061

Charge for the year 440,407 1,456,019 4,469,605 6,734,908 133,433 13,234,373 - 13,234,373

Write back on disposals {242,933) - (49.968) - - (292,899) - (292,899)

At 31 December 2015

and 1 January 2016 1,741,274 5,018,000 16,904,936 16,417,904 1,334,331 41,416,535 - 41,416,535

Charge for the year 629,753 2,788,537 5,574,896 8,394,542 133,433 17,521,161 - 17,521,161

Write back on disposals (342,650) (1.233.894) (766.992) {2,323,830) - (4,667,366} - (4,667,366)

At 31 December 2016 2,028,377 _6.572,733 21,712,840 22488616 1,467,764 54,270,330 - _ 54,270,330
Carrying amount

At 31 December 2016 2,257,562 _9.491.881 14,380,529 28,996,354 1,866,068 57.004,374 - 57,004,374

At 31 December 2015 2,050,448 5,280,212 14,985,628 25,073,064 2,001,501 49,391,053 12,676,824 62,067,877

The Academy entered into an agreement with the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
Government for grant by Private Treaty of Aberdeen Inland Lot No. 414 for a term of 50 years
less 3 days with effect from 1 July 1997 and on which the headquarters of the Academy were
built. The Academy is required to pay an amount equal to 3% of the rateable value per annum,
which has been charged to the income and expenditure account.

9. INTEREST IN A SPECIAL PURPOSE ENTITY
Details of the special purpose entity are as follows:

Proportion of

Place of ownership
Form of incorporation interest
Name of the special business and Principal held by
purpose entity structure operation activity Academy
The Hong Kong Incorporated Hong Kong  Fund raising and 100%
Academy of Medicine investment
Foundation Fund management
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10. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES

2016 2015
HK$ HK$

Equity securities:
- Listed in Hong Kong 55,432,225 63,422,650

Included in available-for-sale securities are the following amounts denominated in a currency
other than the Group’s functional currency:

20186 2015
Renminbi - 7,590,092
11. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

2016 2015

HKS HK$

Deposits and prepayments 2,735,989 2,844,377
Other debtors 4,015,221 4,814,758
6,751,210 7,659,135

All of the debtors, deposits and prepayments are expected to be recovered within one year.
The Group's credit policy is set out in note 17(a).

Included in debtors, deposits and prepayments are the following amounts denominated in a
currency other than the Group’s functional currency:

2016 2015
Australian Dollars 50,960 -
United States Dollars 25,200 22
Renminbi - 25,691

19
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12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank deposits with original maturity of
three months or less
Cash at bank and on hand

2016 2015

HK$ HK$
13,342,733 28,318,365
39,117,998 16,043,014
52,460,731 44,361,379

Included in cash and cash equivalents are the following amounts denominated in a currency

other than the Group’s functional currency:

United States Dollars
Renminbi

13. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

16

457,748
3,704,446

2015

455,764
13,022,457

All of the creditors and accrued charges are expected to be settled within one year or are

repayable on demand.
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14. RESERVE AND FUNDS
a) Movements in components of reserve and funds

The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of each component of the
Group’s consolidated reserve and funds is set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in reserve and funds. Details of the changes in the Academy's individual
components of reserve and funds between the beginning and the end of the year are
set out below:

The Academy
Fair value General
reserve fund Total
HK$ HK$ HK$
At 1 January 2015 10,364,543 118,869,977 129,234,520
Deficit for the year

Available-for-sale securities:
Changes in fair value
Reclassification adjustment on

disposal

Total comprehensive loss for
the year (13,054,335) (9,115,370)  (22,169,705)

Transfer from The Hong Kong
Academy of Medicine Foundation

Fund - 32,589,650 32,589,650
At 31 December 2015 and

1 January 2016 (2,689,792) 142,344,257 139,654,465
Deficit for the year

Available-for-sale securities:
Changes in fair value
Reclassification adjustment on

disposal

Total comprehensive income/(loss)
for the year 2,759,356 (11,519,419) (8,760,083)

At 31 December 2016 69,564 130,824,838 130,894,402
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14. RESERVE AND FUNDS (Continued)
b)  Nature and purpose of reserve and funds (Continued)

Fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of
available-for-sale securities held at the end of the reporting period and is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policy in note 2(f). Funds received are accounted for in
the Foundation fund which is used exclusively for the establishment and use of the
Academy at such time as the Academy shall direct. General fund represents the
cumulative surplus of the Academy.

15. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group defined all equity components as “capital”. On this basis, the amount of capital
employed at 31 December 2016 was HK$161,547,452 (2015: HK$170,093,299).

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

The Group’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed. Adjustments are made to
the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions affecting the Group, to the
extent that these do not conflict with the Council’s fiduciary duties towards the Group or the
requirements of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Ordinance.

The Group was not subject to externally imposed capital requirements in either the current or
prior year.
16. COMMITMENTS

a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December 2016 not provided for in the financial
statements were as follows:

2016 2015
HK$ HKS
Contracted for 35,777,915 4,598,027
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b)  Lease commitment
The Academy as lessor

The Academy'’s total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases are receivable as follows:

The Academy
2016 2015
HK$ HK$

Within 1 year 486,000 -
After 1 year but within 5 years 445,500 -
931,500 -

The Academy leases out investment properties under operating leases. The leases
typically run for an initial period of one to five years, with an option to renew the lease
after that date at which time all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals.
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17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the normal course of the
Group's business. These risks are limited by the Group’s financial management policies and
practices described below.

a)

b)

c)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to available-for-sale securities and cash
deposits. Management has a credit policy in place and the exposures to these credit
risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Investments in available-for-sale securities are normally only in liquid securities and
with counterparties that have a credit rating equal to or better than the Group. Given
their high credit ratings, management does not expect any investment counterparty to
fail to meet its obligations.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are banks with high
credit ratings assigned by international credit - rating agencies.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the statement of financial position. The Group does not provide any
other guarantees which would expose the Group to credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and readily realisable marketable
securities to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk only to the extent that it earns bank interest
on cash and deposits.

The effective interest rates per annum relating to cash at bank and time deposits at the
end of the reporting period ranges from 0.01% to 0.70% (2015: 0.01% to 3.60%) for the
Group.

At 31 December 2016, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease of 100 basis
points in interest rates, with all other variables held constant, would decrease/increase
the Group’s deficit for the year and increase/decrease the Group’s general fund by
approximately HK$525,000 (2015: decreasefincrease the Group’s deficit and
increase/decrease the general fund by approximately HK$443,000). Other components
of equity would not be affected (2015: HK$Nil) by the changes in interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the change in
interest rates had occurred at the end of the reporting peried and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for financial instruments in existence at that date. The
100 basis point increase represents management's assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the period until the end of next reporting period.
The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2015.
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17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

d)

e)

f)

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk through cash balances, fixed deposits,
purchases of available-for-sale securities and accounts receivables denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB”) and other debtors that are denominated in Australian Dollars and
United States dollars ("USD"). As the Hong Kong dollar (*HKD") is pegged to the USD,
the Group does not expect any significant movements in the USD/HKD exchange rate.
At 31 December 2018, it is estimated that a general increase or decrease in 5% of
exchange rates, with all variables held constant, would decrease/increase the Group’s
deficit for the year and increase/decrease the Group’s general fund by approximately
HK$244,000 (2015: increase/decrease the Group’s surplus and general fund by
approximately HK$1,219,000).

Fair values

The carrying amounts of all financial instruments as at 31 December 2016 and 2015
approximated their fair values.

The following table presents the carrying value of financial instruments measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period across the three levels of the fair value
hierarchy defined in HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, with the fair value of
each financial instrument categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input
that is significant to that fair value measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical financial instruments.

- Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices in active markets for similar
financial instruments, or using valuation techniques in which all significant inputs
are directly or indirectly based on observable market data.

- Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using valuation techniques in which
any significant input is not based on observable market data.

At 31 December 2018, all financial instruments measured at fair value fall into level 1 of
the fair value hierarchy described above.

Other price risk

The Group’s investments are subject to market price risk arising from uncertainties
about future prices of the investments. The Group’s market price risk is managed
through diversification of the investments.

The Council monitors the market price risk of the investments individually and
estimated that a 5% increase/decrease in market prices of invested bond and equity
securities at 31 December 2016, with all other variables held constant, would
increase/decrease the Group’s net assets by HK$2.8 million (2015: HK$3.2 million).
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19.

20.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Estimate and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. Except as
stated below, there are no estimates or assumptions used on these financial statements that
the executive board members expect will have a significant risk of causing material
adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

a)  Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives, after taking into account the estimated residual value. The
Group reviews annually the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any. The
depreciation expense for future periods are adjusted if there are significant changes
from previous estimates.

b)  Allowance for impairment of doubtful debts
Allowance for impairment of doubtful debts are assessed and provided based on the
executive board members’ regular review of aging analysis. and evaluation of
collectibility. A considerable level of judgement is exercised by the management when
assessing the credit worthiness and past collection history of each individual member.
Any increase or decrease in the allowance for impairment of doubtful debts would affect
profit or loss in future years.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in there financial
statements, the Group entered into the following material related party transaction:

Transactions with key management personnel

All members of key management personnel are the council member of the Academy, and no
remuneration was paid to them during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.
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21. COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Note 2016 2015
HK$ HK$
Non-current assets o
Property, plant and equipment 57,004,373
Construction in progress g TR
Available-for-sale securities 55,432,225
112,436,598
Current assets _ o
Inventories — general merchandise © 245,180 . 250,615
Debtors, deposits and prepayments - 6,742,522 7,623,381
Amount due from a special purpose R NSO
entity - 16,841 . 15,152
Cash and cash equivalents 21,783,529 . 13,928,147
28,788,072 21,817,295
Current liabilities
Receipts in advance - 12,641 95,524
Creditors and accrued charges 10,317,627 - 7,557,833
(10,330,268) (7,653,357)
Net current assets 18,457,804 14,163,938
Net assets 130,894,402 139,654,465
Reserve and funds 14
Fair value reserve 69,564 (2,689,792)
General fund 130,824,838 142,344,257
130,894,402 139,654,465

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 27 July 2017.

On behalf of the Council
Prof. Lau Chak-sing Dr. Chow Yu-fat
President Honorary Treasurer
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22, POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year
ended 31 December 2016 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Academy’s Council member anticipate that the application of the new and revised

standards, amendments or interpretations will have no material impact on the results and the
financial position of the Group.
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EEBEERNER
APPEALS COMMITTEE EDITORIAL BOARD (FOCUS)
LREEE wEZEY (T Focus)
Chairman Prof. John Leong . )
ST Editor Prof. Martin Wong
ol RECHE P EEEHE
Panel Members Dr. David Fang
EE AR TRERE Members Mr. Aa_ron Cheng
Prof. P.C. Ho =R HifhiE s
(GIEISEVES €53
: Dr. David Fang
Dr. S.P. Hui g
OB Zee
Dr. Lawrence Lai
e Dr. C.C. Lau
FEiRERE & e AE
Dr. K.H. Lo
R A Prof. C.S. Lau
Dr. W.P. Mak HREHK
BEREE
Prof. C.Y. Yeung or. Y.L Y
BARHE AR

EDITORIAL BOARD (HONG KONG MEDICAL JOURNAL)

REZEE (FEBERR))

Editor-in-Chief Prof. Martin Wong

BimeE EEAERE

Senior Editors Prof. L.W. Chu Dr. Albert Chui Prof. Michael Irwin Dr. Eric Lai

SRR REBEREIR IRKREE FRIEHE B
Dr. K.Y. Leung Dr. Andrea Luk Prof. Anthony Ng Dr. TW. Wong
REEES Pz IREE 4 REBHIR mAEBE
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EDITORIAL BOARD (HONG KONG MEDICAL JOURNAL)

REZEE (FEBERR))

Editors Dr. Gavin Chan Dr. K.S. Chan Dr. David Chao Dr. W. Cheuk

imeg PR EE £1| 58 PR fie 4 B2 AR®EE BERL
Dr. TW. Chiu Dr. Paul Choi Dr. James Fung Prof. Ellis Hon
% A28 BEHREEE ITEIREE PRI MR
Dr. K.W. Huang Dr. W.K. Hung Dr. Bonnie Kwan Prof. Paul Lai
"X EAE RRMEREAE BEBEE FEE L
Dr. C.Y. Lam Dr. Arthur Lau Prof. Keith Lau Dr. PY. Lau
MEBE4 Gl oo B BEREL
Dr. Danny Lee Prof. Thomas Leung Prof. W.K. Leung Dr. Kenneth Li
FRIEBE REFRHI REARHIK FRUEEE
Dr. David Liu Dr. Janice Lo Dr. Herbert Loong Dr. James Luk
Elyva- 5 BHoBE BEEEEL PEREREA
Dr. Arthur Mak Dr. Henry Mak Dr. Jacobus Ng Dr. Martin Pak
EHTEE Hrom REIKEE B R
Dr. William Tang Dr. K.Y. Tse Dr. Harry Wang Dr. Kenneth Wong
ESNBEREE A HEmEE THEANESE EIRTTEAE
Prof. Patrick Woo Prof. Bryan Yan Dr. T.K. Yau Dr. Kelvin Yiu
AR BREHE HFEEE BRRUE B A

Epidemiology Advisors  Dr. Daniel Ho Dr. Edmond Ma Prof. Shelly Tse

RATHE R At EEE HiEmEE EIRVIEEE €y

Statistical Advisors Prof. Marc Chong Prof. William Goggins ~ Dr. Eddy Lam Dr. Carlos Wong

HEtEEME EREHE MEEIE L EHEEE

INTERNATIONAL EDITORIAL ADVISORY BOARD (HONG KONG MEDICAL JOURNAL)

BERmEEEZEE (FEBERR))

Members

Prof. Sabaratnam Arulkumaran

Prof. Robert Atkins

Prof. Peter Cameron

£8

Prof. Daniel Chan

Prof. David Christiani

Prof. James Dickinson

Prof. Robert Hoffman

Prof. Willard Fee, JR Prof. Sean Hughes

Prof. Arthur Kleinman Prof. Xiaoping Luo Prof. William Rawlinson

Prof. Jonathan Samet Prof. Max Wintermark Prof. Atsuyuki Yamataka

Prof. Homer Yang Prof. Matthew Yung
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EDUCATION COMMITTEE
HEZRE

i i —

Chairman Prof. Gilberto Leung

IE REGHIR

Members Dr. Victor Abdullah Prof. Daniel Chan Dr. H.M. Chan Dr. Karen Chan

=5 ARRE PRIBIRIIR VERRE A PRIz fmEE 4
Dr. Phyllis Chan Dr. David Chao Dr. Y.Y. Ho Prof. lvan Hung
PR B o B8 A FARBEE MEBEBE BRI
Dr. C.H. Koo Dr. Ronald Lam Dr. S.W. Law Dr. K.M. Lee
A MRS & BRI TRERBEE
Dr. H.T. Leong Prof. Albert Martin Li Dr. Edmond Pow Prof. Grace Tang
REFEEE FREHEK EEREE A BRIBHUIX
Prof. Clement Tham Dr. Kenneth Tsang Dr. Winnie Tse Dr. Gordon Wong
BEBHE UERELE A KEE A mHEEL
Dr. Y.C. Wong
FrRREEA

Co-opted Members Prof. Henry Chan Dr. P.P. Chen Prof. C.S. Lau

BEZES BR N TR i B A 2= E2HF

BEST ORIGINAL RESEARCH BY TRAINEES (BORT)

CONTEST — PANEL OF JUDGES

REBERAIMRE - TFEE

CME SUBCOMMITTEE
ERBEHEEEES

Chairman Dr. Angus Chan
Chairman Prof. C.M. Lo B PREFIZEE &
xE BRI
Members Dr. C.L. Au D. K.H. Chan
Members Dr. Angus Chan £8 BETEE PREFEEE A
£8 PREFIEEE £
Dr. Billy Chiu Dr. Stephen Foo
Dr. C.W. Kam AR A HEERE A
HEEREE
Dr. S.F. Hung Dr. Mary Kwong
Prof. Linda Lam BEE B B E A

MREREEHIX

Prof. Gilberto Leung
R EHIR

Prof. Raymond Liang

Prof. Cindy Lam

Prof. Gilberto Leung

MEEIRHIX BRI
Dr. Lorna, Ng Dr. Gene Tsoi
Ventura EHEREYE
REBEL
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WORKING GROUP ON GENETIC AND GENOMICS
BERENB2THEA

HKAM Annual Report 2017

Chairman Prof. C.S. Lau

E 2B R2HIE

Members Prof. Annie Cheung Prof. Rossa Chiu Dr. W.H. Chung Dr. Brian Chung

£B5 RIEBE X HEBHIX EEIEREA EMEEE
Dr. C.Y. Fong Dr. Stephen Lam Prof. T.Y. Leung Dr. FEM. Lo
FEREE MEREE RIBGHIR EEXEL

FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
MBEES

Chairman Dr. Philip Wu
£ 4 mEHREL
Members Dr. C.W. Chan Mrs. Vivian Chan Dr. Y.F. Chow Dr. David Fang
=5 PR VERREE & RERER L FEREEL pap=-tat- L
Mr. H. Fong Dr. Stephen Foo Dr. Donald Li
ikt vt AR 4 FEREE

HOUSE COMMITTEE
NBREE

Chairman Prof. Henry Chan

FE Bk 1 TR

Members Dr. C.W. Chan Dr. Alexander Chiu Dr. Y.F. Chow Dr. Stephen Foo

=5 PRYEFREE 4 PR EEEE 4 EREEE HEAREE &
Prof. H. Fung Dr. Elaine Kan Mr. Hans Li Dr. L.S. Pang
i e 5 LA 2 28 RITREE TRBIEEE
Ms. Katherine Shiu Dr. Kathleen So Prof. Stephen Wei
mmmat HEMEE BERBHER

Ex-officio Member Prof. C.S. Lau

EREE 2EEHIF

Advisor (IT) Mr. Joseph Lau

B (EARE) 2IRELE

Advisor (M&E) Mr. Alfred Sit

AR (SR R FTME) EEKIBRAE

F&B SUBCOMMITTEE
B NEZEEE

Chairman Dr. Donald Li

£33 FEREE

Members Prof. Henry Chan Dr. Roland Leung Dr. Kathleen So Dr. Betty Young
=5 BR N TR RRIFEE HEmEL HBRBEA
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HUMAN RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
ADERNMIZEES

Chairman Prof. Henry Chan
*E BR N TTHIR
Members Dr. C.W. Chan Dr. Alexander Chiu Dr. L.S. Pang Ms. Katherine Shiu
=5 PRIEFREE 4 PR & CERE i e

Prof. Stephen Wei

ERBHE
Ex-officio Members Dr. Y.F. Chow Dr. C.C. Lau Prof. C.S. Lau Prof. Gilberto Leung
ERER EREEE el e EEHE REHRHIR

Prof. Martin Wong

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE PAST PRESIDENTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
g#zEY BEEIFBEZEE

Chairman BIEESF Hung Convenor Dr. David Fang
£ RBHEE BEA Vb 23 L3
Members Prof. T.K. Chan Dr. K.Y. Ho
=8 R A e 2h 57 [BEN LS Honorary Secretary  Dr. Donald Li
ZEBWE FRIRERE

Prof. L.K. Hung  Prof. Joseph Lau

FRR A FtaE Members Past Presidents of the

Dr CK Li £8 Academy and Colleges

BB BER AR 2 BEER

INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE CHINA AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
BEKEZRE FEEKZES

Chairman Prof. C.S. Lau Chairman Dr. Donald Li

TE 222 HE EE FEIREE &

Members Officers of the Academy Members Officers of the Academy
£5 BEERE %8 BEEnE
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WORKING GROUP ON PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY INSURANCE
EXEERBIFENE

Chairman Dr. H.T. Luk

FE B St B

Members Dr. Angus Chan Dr. Y.F. Chow Dr. David Fang Dr. S.K. Ng

=5 PREGIEEEE EREEE TRERAE RIKRESE
Dr. Ares Leung Prof. Gabriel Leung Dr. Albert Luk Prof. W.S. Poon
REfEE REEHIK PEfE Ak B EREHE

Dr. Matthew Tsui

TRipEE

SIEIEHE

Prof. Patrick Yung

YOUNG FELLOWS CHAPTER (2017-2018)

BB HE (2017 £ 2018 £ )

College Representatives
AREBRAR

Anaesthesiologists

Dr. Henry Wong

Otorhinolaryngologists

Dr. Joseph Chung

R BEXEEAE &R wEAEEAE
Community Medicine Dr. Joan Fok Paediatricians Dr. Robert Loung
HERe EfmIREE SR RERBE
Dental Surgeons Dr. Tom Ho Pathologists Dr. S.M. Mak
b AEEEE TRIZEHER R &
Emergency Medicine Dr. Ralph Cheung Physicians Dr. Heyson Chan
SOER REFREE S PREBELE
Family Physicians Dr. W.Y. Chan Psychiatrists Dr. Joyce Lam
RERS PRAETRER 4 KRR MR L
Obstetricians and Gynaecologists  Dr. Vivian Ng Radiologists Dr. Julian Fong
ImER RINERE i CIEE: FRCEE
Ophthalmologists Dr. lan Wong Surgeons Dr. Emily Lai
R TirstELE SR BIRICE
Orthopaedic Surgeons Dr. Kenny Kwan

BE

FARREL
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25TH ANNIVERSARY ORGANISING COMMITTEE
25 AFEEHREEE

i i —

Chairman Dr. C.C. Lau

E Gl

Members Prof. Anthony Chan Prof. Henry Chan Dr. Y.C. Chan Dr. P.P. Chen

=5 PRIBE IR PR N TR PRIBIF B4 i B A
Dr. Y.F. Chow Dr. Elaine Kan Dr. Bernard Kong Prof. C.S. Lau
EREEL AR A& JLAABREE A BEEHIX
Prof. Gilberto Leung Prof. Martin Wong
REEHIR BEEAHEK

PUBLICATION SUBCOMMITTEE
HiRNEEES

Co-Chairmen Prof. Anthony Chan Prof. Gilberto Leung
BEEE PRIBEHIR BB
Members Dr. Julian Fong Dr. Angeline Lee
=5 FECEE TEERLE
SCIENTIFIC SUBCOMMITTEE
B MEZEER
Co-Chairmen Dr. Y.C. Chan Dr. P.P. Chen
BEEE BRIRTFBE B ELE
Members Dr. Victor Abdullah Dr. Anthony Chan Dr. T.N. Chan Prof. K.M. Chu
Z£8 ARRE PRABEE PRERERA RERHEK
Dr. Daniel Fang Dr. W.S. Kong Dr. Bassanio Law Prof. W.K. Leung
FEEEE T REHEE A& BIFERE RIR BRI
Dr. Arthur Mak Dr. S.P. Mak Prof. Enders Ng Dr. Kendrick Shih
HEHTEE EEREE REEHX plE e A
Dr. Sunny Tse Dr. Winnie Tse Dr. K.K. Wong Prof. Martin Wong
Fiifisded e ATk EREE 4 EeHIEE BEEHE
Dr. William Wong Prof. M.F. Yuen
BEEEE RAEHE
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SOCIAL SUBCOMMITTEE
HRNEZEER

Chairman Dr. Elaine Kan
xR AT
Members Dr. Samuel Chow Dr. Joan Fok Dr. Tom Ho Dr. Bernard Kong
£8 BB EE EMIREE £ MEEE JLRAEREE &

Dr. Shiobhon Luk Dr. Vivian Ng Dr. Kathleen So

PefgeEe & RIFFEEE BE R

HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB DISASTER PREPAREDNESS AND RESPONSE INSTITUTE
EEESSABRHEREHT RO

GOVERNING BOARD
HEg

Chairman Dr. Donald Li
& FEIREE &
Vice-chairman Prof. C.S. Lau
xR 22 EHIE
Members Prof. Francis Chan Dr. C.C. Lau Prof. Gabriel Leung Mrs. Margaret Leung
=5 PRER o i ekl REEHIX REEHBLLT
Mr. Gregory Lo Mr. Jimmy Yuen
E YR ST REREE
Advisors Dr. Heston Kwong Mr. George Lee Dr. S. H. Liu
R P 0 2k B8 A FEHHEE B mEsE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
HITEES

Chairman Dr. Donald Li
EE FEIREE &
Members Prof. Henry Chan Mr. Aaron Cheng Dr. Y.F. Chow Dr. C.C. Lau
£8 BR N TTHIR Bk FEREEE 2IReIBE

Prof. C.S. Lau Prof. Gilberto Leung

FNEEHIR R
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EDITORIAL COMMITTEE

REZES
Chairman Ms. Eva Lam
E M2+
Members Prof. Emily Chan Dr. T.N. Chan Dr. C.C. Lau Prof. C.S. Lau
=5 PR SRR PREREEEE 4 20t 2584 ZEEHE
Dr C.T. Lui Prof. Martin Wong Dr. TW. Wong
BEERYE BRI EUNES- 3
Ex-officio Member Dr. Donald Li
ERER FEIREE

PROGRAMME COMMITTEE

HEZEE
Chairman Dr. C.C. Lau
*E 2SR E
Members Prof. Emily Chan Dr. P.P. Chen Dr. H.F. Ho Prof. Jennifer Leaning
£8 PR SR HUIR LW & IR B A (till 30 April 2017)
(EZ 201744 A30H)

Dr. L.P. Leung Dr. Thomas Tsang

REAEE BkIEE
Ex-officio Member Dr. Donald Li
ERZEB FEIRE &

QUALITY ASSURANCE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

HERBNUBEES
Chairman Dr. Y.F. Chow
£33 EREEE
Members Mr. Raymond Chan Dr. P.P. Chen Mr. Aaron Cheng Dr. C.C. Lau
B BREEEE iyl e BB 2RIBE
Prof. C.S. Lau Dr. H.T. Luk Ms. Nancy Tse
BEEHIR BEStEER & H#FEBRLZ L
Ex-officio Member Dr. Donald Li
ERZEE FEREE
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HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB INNOVATIVE LEARNING CENTRE FOR MEDICINE

ADVISORY COMMITTEE
BHEES

Chairman Dr. Donald Li
xE ZEIfRE A
Members Dr. P.P. Chen Ms. Eva Lam Dr. C.C. Lau Prof. C.S. Lau
%8 Yot Mg 2t bl REEHIF
Dr. H.T. Luk Dr. Kenneth Tsang
Bt EEE A BERELE

OPERATION COMMITTEE
“EZEE

Chairman Dr. P.P. Chen
ES B B4
Members Dr. T.N. Chan Mr. Aaron Cheng Dr. Y.F. Choi Dr. Dominic Foo
£8 PRERERYE BB BEFEEL BERREL
Dr. Patricia Kan Ms. Eva Lam Dr. H.Y. So Prof. George Wong
e 8 A M+ HEMEL 2

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE
HEIMEES

Chairman Dr. Y.F. Choi

EE BEFEEE

Members Dr. Bill Chan Dr. Johnny Chan Dr. K.F. Chan Dr. K.H. Chan

£8 PROTIZEE & BRIEEXEE PREEEEBE 4 PR R EE &
Dr. Phyllis Chan Dr. Y.K. Chan Prof. Philip Chiu Dr. Y.F. Chow
PR B e 22 PREGELEE A HHECHR EREEL
Dr. Anthony Chu Dr. Raymond Ho Dr. F.T. Lee Dr. W.L. Poon
KEEE AR & EiER EEBEE
Dr. Edmond Pow Dr. K.K. Tang Dr. Jason Yam
fnyERE B A B R FEAEE
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QUALITY MANAGEMENT SUBCOMMITTEE

i i —

EEEE/ ) HEZEE
Chairman Dr. H.Y. So
FE BERE
Members Dr. Benny Cheng Dr. Ralph Cheung Dr. Sara Cheung Mr. S.K. Kan
=5 BRI B & REREE FRBEE kA
Mr. S.L. Kwok Dr. Terry Lau Dr. Bassanio Law Dr. S.W. Law
IR BEREE BISERLE ) e
Dr. Shirley Ngai Mr. Heyman Tang
BmEsEL Bt Rk s

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT SUBCOMMITTEE

HRIMAEER
Chairman Dr. T.N. Chan
£ R
Members Dr. Timothy James Dr. Jacky Chan Dr. Y.F. Choi Dr. Dominic Foo
£8 Brake BRIEEEE L BEFEE4 BERREA
Prof. George Wong
BRI
Honorary Advisors Dr. Francis Mok Prof. Nivritti Gajanan Patil
HEREE BEARBE
Honorary Director Dr. P.P. Chen
BB =yl e
Honorary Deputy Dr. T.N. Chan Dr. Y.F. Choi Dr. H.Y. So
Directors PRERZEEEE 4 BEFEERA BEMEA
BERIBE

Honorary Assistant

Dr. Timothy James

Dr. Dominic Foo

Dr. Patricia Kan

Dr. Leonard Sin

Directors Brake BEREE P B A BHERRE A
ZEBHBE
Prof. George Wong Dr. Conti Yuen
E=E I BT B
CMS Visiting Scholars  Dr. Timothy James Dr. T.N. Chan Dr. Sara Cheung Dr. Dominic Foo
R RBEEER Brake PREREEEE FORBESE HERREA
CIN ST
Dr. Patricia Kan Dr. Leonard Sin Dr. H.Y. So Prof. George Wong
el 8 A SHEREE HESREE =R
Dr. Conti Yuen
BT s B
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HKAM REPRESENTATIVES IN OTHER ORGANISATIONS

BETHMEBANAR

ORGANISATION COMMITTEE HKAM REPRESENTATIVE(S)
s Z88 BENAR

Food and Health Bureau, Consultative Group on Voluntary Health Prof. C.S. Lau
HKSAR Government Insurance Scheme B2 IR
BARRBNRY REER BB R B/
Food and Health Bureau, Assessment Panel for the Prof. C.S. Lau
HKSAR Government Commissioned Study on Healthcare B2 E IR
EREFRBNRY REER Manpower Planning and Projection

Lt — BEA ARSI RIEE RS

/B
Food and Health Bureau, High Level Steering Committee on Prof. C.S. Lau
HKSAR Government Antimicrobial Resistance B2 E IR

FEFBEBRRARMEAER

NMEEMEESEESERES

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
EREFREBNRYREER

Advisory Group on Antibiotics
Stewardship in Primary Care
EEBREREREEZERN A

Prof. Martin Wong
BEEHE

Food and Health Bureau,

Committee on Promotion of

Dr. Matthew Tsui

HKSAR Government Breastfeeding BriEE AL
BEAFEBNRMREER RENIRHLZES

Food and Health Bureau, Steering Committee on e-Health Dr. Gene Tsoi
HKSAR Government Record Sharing sEHEREA
EEFREBNRYREER ETRBEALNODBEELES Dr. Raymond Yung
Food and Health Bureau, Working Group on Data and Dr. Gene Tsoi
HKSAR Government Information Standards (e-Health sEHEREAE

ERERBNRMEALR

Record Office)
HEREEEET (/A (EFREE
HERARER)

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
ERFREBNRYREER

Domain Group on eHR Content and
Information Standards - Role-based
Access Control
BEFRELHEADTRESEEZR/N
4 — 1 BR AL AR TE BV PR

Dr. Mark Chan
PR [0 8 AE

Food and Health Bureau,
HKSAR Government
BERFEBNRMREER

Working Group on Legal, Privacy and

Security Issues (e-Health Record

Office)

AR B RRE R IEE
BFIRRALHSERE)

Dr. Danny Lee
FEEEE
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ORGANISATION COMMITTEE HKAM REPRESENTATIVE(S)
wis EJ - BENRX

Department of Health, Project Steering Committee on Prof. Gilberto Leung
HKSAR Government Standards for Ambulatory Facilities R IR
EEFRBNEESE AHEFRRBZEEEESZES Prof. Raymond Liang
The Medical Council of Hong Kong The Medical Council of Hong Kong Dr. S.F. Hung
ABBKEER (Policy Meeting) AEETBELE
TEBBEREY (HXeR) Dr. C.C. Lau
2S£

The Medical Council of Hong Kong
EEBBERES

Education and Accreditation
Committee

BELFNELZES

Prof. Gilberto Leung
R BRI

The Medical Council of Hong Kong

Panel of Assessors

Dr. Thomas Lai

EEBBERES FEHEREZEEER RGEBE

Dr. Francis Mok
Hospital Authority Task Force on Limited Registration Prof. C.S. Lau
BiREER Scheme 22 2 HU%

BREMEEE/

Hospital Authority
BhRERR

Forum on Training Collaboration
between HA and HKAM
BEREBIENFIIGIECEREN®
Fa

Prof. Henry Chan

BR 7 TT R

Dr. C.C. Lau

2t 588

Prof. C.S. Lau
B2 2 HU%

Prof. Gilberto Leung
R

Hospital Authority

Central Training and Development

Prof. Gilberto Leung

BirEER Committee R BEIR
RREJIIRBEREES
Hospital Authority Simulation Training Committee (STC) Dr. P.P. Chen
BhRERR BEIRESE B B
Hospital Authority Scientific Programme Committee, HA Prof. Gilberto Leung
BIRERD Convention 2018 R BEHUIR
2018 Bt ERE R AGEFEZE®
Hospital Authority Advisory Panel on the Clinical Services Dr. Y.F. Chow
BRERR Plan for Kowloon West Cluster EfEsEE L
FLUBEFRE AR ER R R A% St Bl R /AR
Hong Kong Dental Association Advisor, Hong Kong International Prof. C.S. Lau
ERTREY Dental Expo And Symposium 22 2 HIR
(HKIDEAS) 2017
2017 FEABEBR T RS EHT g —
=
Hong Kong Museum of Medical Honorary Advisor Prof. C.S. Lau
Sciences Society ESEE B2 E MR
EEREEYEEe
The Hong Kong Academy of Nursing Honorary Advisor Prof. C.S. Lau
BEBEIEERIER IR 2 2R
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HKAM REPRESENTATIVES ON OVERSEAS SCIENTIFIC MEETINGS
HEBHEBNEZ 2BENAR

DATE (DD/MM/YYYY) OVERSEAS SCIENTIFIC MEETING ORGANISER HKAM
HE (A/ A /%) BB R TR REPRESENTATIVE(S)
BENRR
20-23/09/2016 12th International Conference on International Association of Prof. C.S. Lau
Medical Regulation Medical Regulatory Authorities R E T
ET_ERREREAA R BlfR R E MRS
28/09/2016 8th Annual International Medical Royal College of Physicians and Dr. Donald Li
Education Leaders Forum Surgeons of Canada FERIREA
)\ B R B EHE EdRiE MERERNIMIEZR
13-15/01/2017 Annual General Meeting Chinese Medical Association Dr. C.C. Lau
BIFE hERZE 2 458
Prof. C.S. Lau
22 2 HI%
Prof. Gilberto Leung
REGHE
Dr. Donald Li
FTEIREE
19-21/02/2017 Visit to the National Health and Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Dr. C.C. Lau
Family Planning Commission of EaBEER ER 2|44 4|82 1
the People’s Republic of China Prof. C.S. Lau
(Chongging) 22 EHUR
SEFEAGENNELEELZES Dr. Donald Li
(BEE™) TRIREE &
30/03-01/04/2017 Internal Medicine Meeting American College of Physicians Prof. C.S. Lau
FEAREH® EREMGE R=EHR
01-03/05/2017 33rd Annual Meeting The Royal College of Physicians of Prof. C.S. Lau
FotZEFEESE Thailand B2 EHIR
FRHERBRZET
08-10/05/2017 RACP Congress Royal Australasian College of Prof. C.S. Lau
BNERNEIESk s Physicians 2 2R
BN ERAEEE S
08-12/05/2017 86th Annual Scientific Congress Royal Australasian College of Prof. Paul Lai
ENTHNEFEEMS H Surgeons HBE L BT
BN 2K INEL BT
21-23/07/2017 51st Singapore-Malaysia Congress  Academy of Medicine, Singapore Dr. C.C. Lau
of Medicine cum 12th Singapore ¥/ B2 R} &t Rkl
Public Health & Occupational Prof. C.S. Lau
Medicine Conference 2% 2 2R
FRT—fEF Y — BRI E Prof. Gilberto Leung
BHEgREE T F%ﬁbﬂi&/& RRGHE
HEERBEESS; Dr. Donald Li

FEIRELE
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Fellowship Statistics

bt + 85

as of August 2017 B E2017%F8A)

College 2 RHER PR No. of Fellows
Br Tt 8H

Anaesthesiologists i B Ak 513
Community Medicine a1 193
Dental Surgeons FEb 295
Emergency Medicine SRR 359
Family Physicians ENES L= 458
Obstetricians & Gynaecologists IRER 492
Ophthalmologists AREY 297
Orthopaedic Surgeons &i 447
Otorhinolaryngologists EamR 166
Paediatricians SR 627
Pathologists RIEEER 285 Total 48 &L

Physicians ARk 1,696

Psychiatrists FEr R 380 77 6 63
Radiologists HETR} 537
Surgeons SNEH 918 L sl A2 J

Anaesthesiologists fifiBER:H
Community Medicine &2
Dental Surgeons 7%}
Emergency Medicine 2JER}
Family Physicians SREEELE2
Obstetricians & Gynaecologists fEzE R}
Ophthalmologists BER &}
Orthopaedic Surgeons &%}
Otorhinolaryngologists B 2Kz R
Paediatricians 2%}
Pathologists fHIEE2HFR
Physicians %}

Psychiatrists %1%}
Radiologists 5t %}

Surgeons #pit

[ [ [
1000 1500 2000

o
3]
o —
o

Note : There are 66 Fellows possessing Fellowship in two or more different specialties
7 Hrpeolubr tHAMER U ENERBR L EK
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List of New Fellows in 2016
206 IR L RE

NEW FELLOWS ADMITTED AT THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING ON 16 JUNE 2016
#2016 F 6 A 16 BRT 245 A E LRI EE +

The following nominations were approved by Council on 16 June 2016 (Total: 134 Fellows).
LATRBE N 2016 5 6 A 16 A EE 28 (£ 134 fzfrt) »

The Hong Kong College of Anaesthesiologists (1 Fellow)
EEMEBRIEER (1 kL)

Sin Pui Sze

AT

Hong Kong College of Community Medicine (4 Fellows)

EBUHSEBE2R (4 Ukt)
Lin Wai Chi Mak Siu Kuen Poon Kwok Ming Wong Kin Ho
e K18 & B B BHER

College of Dental Surgeons of Hong Kong (14 Fellows)
EHBIPEER (14 kL)

Chan Hung Chiu Chan Kit Ying Chen, Annie Cheng Chung Ki Choi Sik Kai

BRG £ BRRE BREERA EFAE =8

Chu Chun Hung Ho Lai In Ip Yun Lam Law Yee Hung Lee Siu Man, Sharon
RIRIE faltSf R i FHRE

Ng Sin Tsoi Shum Hoi Cheung Sit Ka Fai Wong Tak Shun

R¥%&MH L [y e

Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine (16 Fellows)
EBSEREZMR (16 ufit)

Chau Hiu Wai Chau Yau Ming Cheng Lok Yan, Eunice Choi Kin Man Chow Tin Yat, Anthony
AEEE e BE X AR
Chow Ting Ho Chu Ho Cheung Lai Kai Yip Lau Chi Kwong Li Ka Ki
AL RRE BRRCE Elobs FRH
Man Ka Ki So Lok Tsun, Jerome Tang Hoi Ning Tsui To Shing, Alex Wong Kwan Chun
X Rt H¥leE B EEE
Wong Ying Kit

ot

The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians (3 Fellows)

EEREBSREMNR (3 ubtt)

Chou Chun Wing, Lai Sum Yin Lee Wing Po

Stephen RO FkHE

K

The Hong Kong College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (2 Fellows)

BBEENZMR (2 ubtt)

Chan Lok Lin Zau, Wan Siu Fan,

Zara Rebecca

PR 5% B2 ik FDZ

College of Ophthalmologists of Hong Kong (2 Fellows)

EHRREREEMR (2 kL)

Choy Nga Kwan Lam Po Sang

BWE ME&E
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The Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic Surgeons (1 Fellow)
BEEBNERR (1 ubkt)

Lam Ka Lee, Karry

MREEF]

The Hong Kong College of Otorhinolaryngologists (2 Fellows)
EEERBRREER (2 ukkt)

Chan Ho Yin
Bk B] %

Yau Kay Chung, Julian
EfERER

Hong Kong College of Paediatricians (12 Fellows)
EBRAREER (12 ufrt)

Chan Lok Man Fung Cheuk Man Hung Gi Kay, Zita

PR w8 X FHE L AR

Li Nga Wai Ng Siu Yu, Judy Wong Chi Hang

FHEE RI&Hm EHE

Yeung Hoi Man, Yim Sau Wing

Roanna BRFS K

HIlR

The Hong Kong College of Pathologists (8 Fellows)

ERREBEREAR (8 ubtt)

Cheung Yu Ying, Cheong Yue Kew, Ip Ho Wan

Ingrid Renee Constance s

IRFR SRIAD

Sin Chun Fung Tang Hin Ning, Tsui Kam Chi

HiRE Alexander S ey=a
Bt

Hong Kong College of Physicians (14 Fellows)
BERAREER (14 uft)

Chan Ching Man, Chan Chung On Chan Hiu Mang

Vivien BRIAZ PREEAA
BRI
Hui Ting Hin, Adrian Kwan Shiu Kwong Lau Chi Cheung,
ST BEET R Michael
21158+
Lee Kar Fai, Victor Sin Chung Wah Sze Cheung Wai, Eric
TRE BT HRE
The Hong Kong College of Psychiatrists (6 Fellows)
BEEBUNEERER (6 kL)
Chan Sheung Yan Cheung Ching Ping Lai Wing Him
PR ER s IEF ZRESTHR

Wong Sze Nga
Rt

Kong Sum Yi

R

Wong Sung Chih,
Joshua
=AY

Law Chun Yiu
wER

Chau Chuen Tak
#iEm=

Lau Kui Kai, Gary
AEHE

Yeung Ming Fong
HAR

Li Hoi Man

Lau Kei Wai
EE

Yau Lo Yee
Ef & 1%

Pang Chun Yin

ZRE

Ho Man Ying
A B

Lee Chun Hong, Alan

FREE

Wong Hei Chung,
Jemima
TR
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Hong Kong College of Radiologists (35 Fellows)

Chan Po Chung
PRE

Chik Yin Kwan
HEA

Lam, Alan Cheuk Si
PREA]

Lee Tang Fei

Shek Ka Wai
AXE

Tsang Kim Hung
=R

Wong Yue Kie, Kevin
Epeqil

Chan Sum Yin
BRI

Chu Ping Yung
R
Lam Chor Man
Leung Siu Ting
REERE

Sitt Ching Man
EaE

Tse Ka Hei
FIKER

Yu Wong Li
RE A

Chan Wun Cheung,
Samuel

BRIG &

Kwong Yin Yee
EEE

Lam Ka Cheong
MR E

Li Yu Chung
FFIR

Soo Man Tak
BRoE

Wong Sin Man
FERE

Yuen Yiu Sang
RIBE

EEMSREEE (35 ukt)
Chan Chi Hin Chan Fong Ting
PR bR 77 1%
Chan Yin Ho Cheng Ka King
RES IYIES)
Lai Ming Hei Lai Wing Yu
FESRNE BT
Lam Mau Chu Law Ka Suet
MR RS
Lo Lai Wan Nung Chi Hang
EEE BT
To Yuen Kwun, Tsang Hoi Ching,
Victoria Hailey
555 =Rl
Wong Wai Mei Wong Wai Yu
BEX TEH
The College of Surgeons of Hong Kong (14 Fellows)
BEIRIEERR (14 Ut t)
Chan Chun Ki Chan Hoi Ming,
BRI Herman

BRENLIS
Lee Yue Kit Leung Ling
FEER 2%
Ng Chi Man Ngo Chang Chung
REX HEE

Chan Ying Wing,
Jessie
FR 258

Leung Yu Wing

Wong Ka Wing

Lam Shek Ming,
Sherman

S ZLE

Li Hoi Man
E=35

Wong Kwok Kei
HEE

Lee On Jing, Oswald
Joseph
FRE

Mo Wan Leong
X3

NEW FELLOWS ADMITTED AT THE 23RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 16 DECEMBER 2016
2016 F 12 A 16 BT 2E =+ = EAFAE L WA EK L

The following nominations were approved by Council on 16 December 2016 (Total: 158 Fellows).

IATRBRER 2016 12 A 16 BERBZEGIE (168 fifzt) -

The Hong Kong College of Anaesthesiologists (12 Fellows)

EBMEBREER (12 L)

Chan Ka Kit Chan Kai Wing

PR A PREREE

Sasaki, Sumire Tam Sen Yin,

Ll N Stevienne

HIEF

Yip Chi Pang Zhao Si Ning

=5 by

Lau Nga Man, Vivian

2IHEX

Tse Chui Yung
WERE

Mak Chi Yeung, Henry

BETH

Tsim Kai Kit
ERUE

Pang Yin Tung, Etonia
ZEW

Tsui Wai Ying
"RER

Hong Kong College of Community Medicine (2 Fellows)
BBTSBEEM (2 ukt)

Leung Yue Yan, June

RiA

Vackova, Dana

College of Dental Surgeons of Hong Kong (3 Fellows)
BERITRESR (3 kL)

Chong Mei Man

R

Leung Chin Ping,

Joyce
REFF

To Ngan Fat, Tony
FEREE




Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine (2 Fellows)

BRSIEREEMR (2 fuftt)

Law Kwok Keung
R oA

Leung Siu Chung
2IKIR

The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians (7 Fellows)

ERREBZ2MR (7 UfEt)

Fu Siu Saap, Michelle
/N

Chung Man Yan
R

Mok Yin Kwan

Cheng Kit Wing Fong Ting

EpfEER Hig

Tam Wah Kit Wong Sum Lok

G R

The Hong Kong College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (10 Fellows)
BERFEENEZR (10 L)

Cheung Hoi Ching Chiu Wan Kam

SRENEE HEEE

Leung Hau Yee Lui Man Wa

2% BEEE

Dot
BEME

College of Ophthalmologists of Hong Kong (9 Fellows)

HRRBESER (9 fzftt)

Au Ka Hong Lai Hiu Ting, Tracy
I K ER R

Wong Hiu Yan, Angela

wBEfR

Wong Wai Ching
FIERE

Shih, Kendrick Co
iRk ]

Yeung Chun Ting
BERE

The Hong Kong College of Orthopaedic Surgeons (16 Fellows)

HHEBNEZR (16 fufkt)

Chan Tsang Tung Chan Tze Wang

PRIE R PR F5A
Kwun Tung Leung Lai Chun Kit
BRR BREN

Mok Churk Yan, Jason
258

Tse Tao Sun, Tycus
s

Yu Pak Him, Vincent
AR

Cheung Yim Ling, Amy

TR

Lam Kwok Hang,
Edwin
MEIE

Tung Kam Lung
=z A\ 31!

EiEH

The Hong Kong College of Otorhinolaryngologists (4 Fellows)

EEHAGRIEER (4 ubt)
Wai Ka Cheong,
Cynthia
i

Lee Shui Kwong, John
Fin

Hong Kong College of Paediatricians (14 Fellows)

EBAREER (14 ufrt)

Chow Tin Wai Lai Ka Yau
=N BRI

Lo Wai Chee Ng Ka Wai
EBEEZ RRE

Tao Qinchen, Victoria Tong Suet Wai
LD BEE

Wong Ting Ka, Athena

e
HiEFa

Law Yuet Ho
Z& 150

Ng Tsz Ying, Chantel
RFE

Tsang Chi Ho

55

Ho Chung Yu
AR {E

Kwok Shuk Tak
2hiE

Tang Pui Yin, Grace
B E

Siu, Gillian Denise
Ji-yee
wTE

Yeung Tak Yee, Irene
BiEa

Kwok Sin To
BER

Mak Chong Yin
EihE

Wen, Eleanor

BERE

Yu Suet Ying

L FHo KA
REL

Lee Wang Ching,
Jacqueline Estella
FELE

Nip Siu Ying
i

Wong Oi Yin
ESE RN

Lee Kam Pui

iR

Law Sze Man
=B

Wan Yee Ki
R

Wong Ching Yuen
=T

Kwok Tsz Yeung
BFH

Man Ho Yin
SUER

Yiu Lo, Ramon

i

Liu Pak Yin, Antony
Biag

Sze Wang Pui
PEZH
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The Hong Kong College of Pathologists (3 Fellows)

BERBRESENZEMR (3 fubit)

Au Yeung Kwok Him,
Rex
A

Chong Yeow Kuan
RIEE

Kam Kwok Ling
HER

Hong Kong College of Physicians (29 Fellows)
EFEBAREER (29 Uk t)

Chan Chong Ching
BRIE2

Lam Tsz King
MK

Leung Hoi Yin
2R

Ng Lok Hang, Canice

hFETT

Wong Hei, Sunny
L

Young Pui Hong,
Terence

1R

Chan Ka Pang
PR 5= 15

Lam Yau On
MthZ

Li Cho Shan
S

Poon Wai Ling,
Jessica
EER

Wong Tin Long, Marc
PN

Yu Wen Zhen
RXER

Chan Shung Kay,
Samuel

REE

Lam Yau Yui

MIAER

Liu Hin Wai, Henry
BRETIE

Tai Wai Ching
HEIE

Wong Wa Tai
FEK

Yuen Ka Lai

Ho Yan Sze, Cindy
4055

Lam Yip Shun
MEIE

Ma Sze Ho
55:liibes

Ting Wan Man
Tnx

Yam Ka Keung
EXR%

Yuen Sze Man
REEH

Kwok Wing Hang,
Dorothy

B

Lau Ka Ki

B=H

Mak Yin Fung, Ingrid
HEg

Wong Cheuk Lik
BET)

Yeung Ching Shan,
Jason
155 L

The Hong Kong College of Psychiatrists (16 Fellows)
EEBENEER (16 Lk L)

Chan Chin Ho
PR

Lai Chun Lun, Eric
BRSA

Tang Man Ho
HEx

Yeung Yi Ling

S 25 TA
5 G017

Chau Wai Ho
EEE

Lam Pui Yan, Jessica

REER

Tsui Kwan Yee,
Queenie

mEA

Cheung Chi Kwan
REH

Ng Lee Ying
(eI

Wong Chun Yin, Terry
B5EE

Chiu Men Ming,
Bonnie

&

Ng Yin Ting
R

Wong Ka Wing,
Carolyn
BRA

Chu Shui Kwan,
Stephanie
KinZE

Siu Man Wah
e

Wong Yu Ming, Sharon
Epedis

Hong Kong College of Radiologists (1 Fellow)
EEMHRESER (1 2kL)

Au Ka Yan, Alice




EBED

ERER 2017FEHRE

P 5% 7

The College of Surgeons of Hong Kong (30 Fellows)

EEBIMIEEZBT (30 ubtt)

Au Kin Pan Chan Chiu Chuen
I PRER 2

Chan Kit Ying Chan Man Pan
PRR & PR S

Cheung Chung Yeung  Cheung Yau Fung
KRB wRXF

Kong Wai Chung, Lai Chun Ting,
Angela Terence

T FaEE

Li Churk Fai, Trevor Lok Hon Ting
FHE SRZRE

Ting Kong Ling, Steven
TITRE

Tsang Chiu Fung

S

Chan Chung Yan,
Justin
e s &

Chan Shun Yan
bRz 2E

Chu Sai Lok
R

Lam, Shi
EE

Man Chi Mei, Vivian
X IEP

Wong Kam Cheung
=hE

Chan Ka Man, Fiona
PR32

Chan Wai Hong

Fung Tak Lit, Derek
pEEEE

Lau Wing Hung
2l

Man Chun Hin,
Tommy

X s

Wong Lai Yin, Claudia
=BE

Chan Kar Vin
fRR 58

Cheng Kwun Chung
B, AP

Kan Wai Man
&

Lee Suet Ying

Teoh Yuen Chun,
Jeremy

SRR

Wong Wui Bun
EM
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Organisational Structure of the Academy

BEENEHBRE

Council and Committees
K EEEREES

...............................................................................

Chief Executive Officer
1THARES

Chief Operations Officer

%Eﬂ %.
Managing Senior
Editor Executive
BimeE Manager
SRIT
g
Corporate Affairs  Publication Finance Education HKIC HKIC
HBEK HH Al B BB Innovative Disaster
Events Human Membership :‘ea'r\::":lg (.:entre Prt(ejp;redness
EBRE Resources e or e 'CT; and Response
: ADER . BRESE Institute
External Affairs " Facilities, Al 7 L B 4 EBEES
HIHNEHK Office AV, IT £ et SSERF RS
Administration ~ FRjE - 1HE - KO
TH EARHR
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Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Jockey Club Building
99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong
BEREMNEORE S EREENERETERE
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